TABLE OF CONTENTS

About this Directory	4
Using the Student Organization Directory	4
Who's Responsible	5
Editorial Staff	5
Student Rights, Freedoms & Responsibilities: Student Organizations	6
Active Minds at Thomas Lafferson Liniversity	г
Active Minds at Thomas Jefferson University	/
Alpha Eta Honor Society	0 0
Alpha Omega Alpha Honor Medical Society	
Alpha Sigma Lambda Honor Society American Medical Student Association at Sidney Kimmel Medical College	10
American Medical Women's Association APhA Academy of Student Pharmacists, Jefferson School of Pharmacy Chapter	LZ 12
Arrhythmias	
Ars Medica	
Bookstore Advisory Committee	
Bruce & The FenderBenders	
Chinese Students and Scholars Association	١٥ ١٥
Colleges Against Cancer at Thomas Jefferson University	
Committee of Student Advisors	
DePalma Orthopaedic Society	2T
DIMES	
Diversity Council	
Global Nursing Club	
Gold Humanism Honor Society	
Graduate Student Association	
Hands of Hope	27 20
Hobart Amory Hare Honor Medical Society	
International Medicine Society	
Interprofessional Nutrition Initiative	
Jeff Cares for Kids	
Jeff Earth	
Jeff Hockey	
Jeff LGBTQ	
Jeff Mentors	
Jeff Reads	
Jeff SAMOSA	40
	41
Jeff SOAR	43
Jeff YES	44 4
Jefferson American Medical Association – Medical Student Section	
Jefferson Anesthesia Society	46 47
Jefferson Arts Organization	4/

Page 2

Jefferson Adminiton Club 50 Jefferson Bok Club 51 Jefferson Business & Biolechnology Group. 52 Jefferson Business & Biolechnology Group. 53 Jefferson Christian Fellowship. 53 Jefferson Chrons for Medicine. 56 Jefferson Chrons for Medicine. 56 Jefferson Dermatology Society. 57 Jefferson Education Outreach 58 Jefferson Fort Medicine Society. 59 Jefferson Forthall League 60 Jefferson History of Medicine Society. 62 Jefferson Internal Medicine Society. 62 Jefferson Medical Interpreters 65 Jefferson Medical Interpreters 65 Jefferson Medical Interpreters 66 Jefferson Proteinting Student Association 68 Jefferson Proteinting Student Association 68 Jefferson Proteinting Student Association 69 Jefferson Proteinting Student Association 70 Jefferson Proteinting Student Association 71 Jefferson Proteinting Student Association 72 Jefferson Proteinting Student Association 72 Jefferson Prote	Jefferson Asian Pacific Medical Student Association	48
Jefferson Bok Club 50 Jefferson Bok Club 51 Jefferson Camp Cardiac 53 Jefferson Camp Cardiac 53 Jefferson Christian Fellowship 55 Jefferson Christian Fellowship 55 Jefferson Christian Fellowship 56 Jefferson Christian Fellowship 56 Jefferson Christian Fellowship 57 Jefferson Club Club 57 Jefferson Club Club 57 Jefferson Education Outreach 56 Jefferson Education Outreach 56 Jefferson Fortal League 60 Jefferson Fortal League 60 Jefferson Notal League 70 Jefferson Notal Nusim Student Association 70 Jefferson Notal Nusim Student Association 70 Jefferson Poliatics Society 70 Jefferson Poliatics Society 70 Jefferson Poliatics Society 70 Jefferson Poliatics Society 71 Jefferson School of Pharmacy Chapter of the Academy of Managed Care Pharmacy 71 Jefferson School of Pharmacy Student Governance 78 Jefferson School of Pharmacy Chapter of the Academy of Managed Care Pharmacy 71 Jefferson School of Pharmacy Student Governance 78 Jefferson School of Pharmacy Student Governance 78 Jefferson School of Pharmacy Chapter of the Academy of Managed Care Pharmacy 71 Jefferson Policy 72 Jefferson Policy 72 Jefferson Policy 73 Jefferson Netley 74 Jefferson School of Pharmacy Chapter 74 Jefferson School	Jefferson Athlete Health Organization	
Jefferson Business & Biolechnology Group. 52 Jefferson Camp Cardlac. 53 Jefferson Chamber Orchestra. 54 Jefferson Christian Fellowship. 55 Jefferson Christian Fellowship. 57 Jefferson Education Outreach. 58 Jefferson Education Outreach. 59 Jefferson Fergency Medicine Society. 59 Jefferson Frequency Medicine Society. 60 Jefferson Instroy of Medicine Society. 62 Jefferson Instrom Kinting Club 64 Jefferson Medical Interpreters 65 Jefferson Musim Student Association 67 Jefferson Otolaryngology Society. 66 Jefferson Otolaryngology Society. 68 Jefferson Public Inscription. 67 Jefferson Public Inscription. 71 Jefferson Public Inscription. 72 Jefferson Public Health Society. 70 Jefferson Public Inscription. 73 Jefferson Public Health Society. 73 Jefferson Public Inscription. 73 Jefferson Public Inscription. 73 Jefferson Public Health Society. 74	Jefferson Badminton Club	50
Jefferson Business & Biolechnology Group	Jefferson Book Club	51
Jefferson Camp Cardiac	Jefferson Business & Biotechnology Group	52
Jefferson Chamber Orchestra,		
Jefferson Christian Fellowship	Jefferson Chamber Orchestra	
Jefferson Clowns for Medicine 56 Jefferson Dermatology Society 57 Jefferson Emergency Medicine Society 59 Jefferson Football League 60 Jefferson Internal Medicine Society 61 Jefferson Internal Medicine Society 62 Jefferson Internal Medicine Society 62 Jefferson Internal Medicine Society 63 Jefferson Medical Interpreters 65 Jefferson Medical Oncology Society 66 Jefferson Nusins Student Association 66 Jefferson Nusins Student Association 68 Jefferson Physician-Scientist Association 70 Jefferson Potidatrics Society 70 Jefferson Potidatrics Society 70 Jefferson Potidatrics Society 73 Jefferson Potidatrics Society 73 Jefferson Potidatrics Society 74 Jefferson School of Pharmacy Chapter of the Academy of Managed Care Pharmacy 77 Jefferson School of Pharmacy Chapter of the Academy of Managed Care Pharmacy 77 Jefferson School of Pharmacy Student Governance 78 Jefferson Science Outreach Network 80 Jefferson Science Outreach Network<	Jefferson Christian Fellowship	
Jefferson Dermatology Society	Jefferson Clowns for Medicine	
Jefferson Eugency Medicine Society	Jefferson Dermatology Society	
Jefferson Football League 60 Jefferson History of Medicine Society 62 Jefferson Internal Medicine Society 62 Jefferson Internal Medicine Society 63 Jefferson Medical Interpreters 65 Jefferson Musim Student Association 67 Jefferson Musim Student Association 67 Jefferson Nursing Student Government Association 68 Jefferson Outsing Student Government Association 68 Jefferson Poliatrics Society 70 Jefferson Poliatrics Society 70 Jefferson Poliatrics Society 70 Jefferson Preventive Medicine Society 71 Jefferson Preventive Medicine Society 73 Jefferson Preventive Medicine Society 73 Jefferson Preventive Medicine Society 74 Jefferson School of Pharmacy Chapter of the Academy of Managed Care Pharmacy 77 Jefferson School of Population Health Covernance 78 Jefferson Outpens Science Outreach Network 80 Jefferson Outpens Science Cutheach Network 81 Jefferson Volleyball Club 83 Jefferson School of Population Health Chapter of the Institute for Healthcare Improvement Open School	Jefferson Education Outreach	
Jefferson Football League 60 Jefferson History of Medicine Society 62 Jefferson Internal Medicine Society 62 Jefferson Internal Medicine Society 63 Jefferson Medical Interpreters 65 Jefferson Musim Student Association 67 Jefferson Musim Student Association 67 Jefferson Nursing Student Government Association 68 Jefferson Outsing Student Government Association 68 Jefferson Poliatrics Society 70 Jefferson Poliatrics Society 70 Jefferson Poliatrics Society 70 Jefferson Preventive Medicine Society 71 Jefferson Poliatrics Society 73 Jefferson Preventive Medicine Society 73 Jefferson Preventive Medicine Society 74 Jefferson School of Pharmacy Chapter of the Academy of Managed Care Pharmacy 77 Jefferson School of Population Health Covernance 78 Jefferson Outples Health Society 76 Jefferson School of Population Health Chapter of the Institute for Healthcare Improvement Open School 79 Jefferson School of Population Health Chapter of the Institute for Healthcare Improvement Open School 79	Jefferson Emergency Medicine Society	
Jefferson History of Medicine Society 61 Jefferson Internal Medicine Society 62 Jefferson Studient Association 63 Jefferson Knitting Club 64 Jefferson Medical Interpreters 65 Jefferson Muslim Student Association 67 Jefferson Nursing Student Government Association 68 Jefferson Pediatrics Society 69 Jefferson Pediatrics Society 70 Jefferson Pediatrics Society 70 Jefferson Pediatrics Society 71 Jefferson Pediatrics Society 73 Jefferson Preventive Medicine Society 73 Jefferson Preventive Medicine Society 73 Jefferson Preventive Medicine Society 75 Jefferson Paychiatry Society 76 Jefferson School of Pharmacy Chapter of the Academy of Managed Care Pharmacy 77 Jefferson School of Pharmacy Student Governance. 78 Jefferson Triathon Club 81 Jefferson School of Pharmacy Student Governance. 78 Jefferson School of Population Health Chapter of the Institute for Healthcare Improvement Open School 79 Jefferson School of Population Health Chapter of the Institute for Healthcare Improvemen		
Jefferson Internal Medicine Society 62 Jefferson Jewish Student Association 63 Jefferson Medical Interpreters 65 Jefferson Musiling Club 66 Jefferson Musing Student Association 67 Jefferson Nursing Student Government Association 68 Jefferson Pediatrics Society 69 Jefferson Postidoctoral Association 71 Jefferson Preventive Medicine Society 73 Jefferson Preventive Medicine Society 73 Jefferson Public Health Society 75 Jefferson School of Pharmacy Chapter of the Academy of Managed Care Pharmacy 77 Jefferson School of Pharmacy Chapter of the Academy of Managed Care Pharmacy 76 Jefferson School of Pharmacy Chapter of the Institute for Healthcare Improvement Open School 79 Jefferson School of Pharmacy Chapter of the Institute for Healthcare Improvement Open School 79 Jefferson School of Population Health Chapter of the Institute for Healthcare Improvement Open School 79 Jefferson Volleyball Club 83 Jefferson Volleyball Club 83 Jefferson Volleyball Club 84 Jefferson Volleyball Club 85 Jefferson Volleyball Club 8	Jefferson History of Medicine Society	61
Jefferson Jewish Student Association 63 Jefferson Medical Interpreters 65 Jefferson Medical Oncology Society 66 Jefferson Nuslim Student Association 67 Jefferson Nursing Student Association 69 Jefferson Proventive Medical Docubaryngology Society 69 Jefferson Oldaryngology Society 69 Jefferson Proventive Medicine Society 70 Jefferson Preventive Medicine Society 70 Jefferson Preventive Medicine Society 73 Jefferson Preventive Medicine Society 74 Jefferson Proventive Medicine Society 74 Jefferson School of Pharmacy Student Governance 78 Jefferson School of Population Health Chapter of the Institute for Healthcare Improvement Open School 79 Jefferson School of Population Health Chapter of the Institute for Healthcare Improvement Open School 79 Jefferson School of Population Health Chapter of the Institute for Healthcare Improvement Open School 79 Jefferson Vidology Society 81 Jefferson Vidology Society 82 Jefferson School of Population Health Chapter of the Institute for Healthcare Improvement Open School 79 Jefferson Students for Social Responsibility 82 </td <td>Jefferson Internal Medicine Society</td> <td>62</td>	Jefferson Internal Medicine Society	62
Jefferson Knitting Club. 64 Jefferson Medical Interpreters 65 Jefferson Muslim Student Association 67 Jefferson Nursing Student Government Association 68 Jefferson Otolaryngology Society. 69 Jefferson Pediatrics Society. 70 Jefferson Pediatrics Society. 70 Jefferson Postdoctoral Association 71 Jefferson Preventive Medicine Society. 74 Jefferson Psychiatry Society. 74 Jefferson School of Pharmacy Student Governance 78 Jefferson School of Pharmacy Student Governance 78 Jefferson School of Population Health Chapter of the Institute for Healthcare Improvement Open School 79 Jefferson Students for Social Responsibility 82 Jefferson Vulogy Society. 83 Jefferson Students for Social Responsibility 83 Jefferson Vulogy Society. 86 Kathryn MacFarland Ob-Gyn Society. 87 Jefferson Vulogy Society. 86 Jefferson Students for Social Responsibility 82 Jefferson Vology Society. 87 Jefferson Vology Society. 87 Jefferson Vology Society.	Jefferson Jewish Student Association	
Jefferson Medical Interpreters 65 Jefferson Musilm Student Association 67 Jefferson Nursing Student Government Association 68 Jefferson Nursing Student Government Association 69 Jefferson Poliatrics Society 69 Jefferson Postication Society 70 Jefferson Postication Society 71 Jefferson Postoctoral Association 72 Jefferson Postoctoral Association 73 Jefferson Postoctoral Association 74 Jefferson Postoctoral Association 75 Jefferson School of Pharmacy Chapter of the Academy of Managed Care Pharmacy 77 Jefferson School of Population Health Chapter of the Institute for Healthcare Improvement Open School 78 Jefferson School of Population Health Chapter of the Institute for Healthcare Improvement Open School 78 Jefferson School of Population Health Chapter of the Institute for Healthcare Improvement Open Scho		
Jefferson Muslim Student Association 67 Jefferson Nursing Student Government Association 68 Jefferson Otolaryngology Society 69 Jefferson Preventive Societian 70 Jefferson Physician-Scientist Association 71 Jefferson Preventive Medicine Society 73 Jefferson Preventive Medicine Society 73 Jefferson Preventive Medicine Society 74 Jefferson Preventive Medicine Society 75 Jefferson School of Pharmacy Chapter of the Academy of Managed Care Pharmacy 77 Jefferson School of Pharmacy Student Governance 78 Jefferson School of Population Health Chapter of the Institute for Healthcare Improvement Open School 79 Jefferson School of Population Health Chapter of the Institute for Healthcare Improvement Open School 79 Jefferson School of Population Health Chapter of the Institute for Healthcare Improvement Open School 79 Jefferson Science Outreach Network 80 Jefferson Volleyball Club 83 Jefferson Volleyball Club 83 Jefferson Volleyball Club 85 John H. Gibbon, J. Surgical Society 84 Jefferson Volleyball Club 85 Jefferson Volleyball Club	Jefferson Medical Interpreters	65
Jefferson Muslim Student Association 67 Jefferson Nursing Student Government Association 68 Jefferson Pediatrics Society 70 Jefferson Pediatrics Society 70 Jefferson Postdoctoral Association 71 Jefferson Preventive Medicine Society 73 Jefferson Preventive Medicine Society 74 Jefferson Preventive Medicine Society 74 Jefferson Preventive Medicine Society 74 Jefferson Public Health Society 74 Jefferson School of Pharmacy Chapter of the Academy of Managed Care Pharmacy 77 Jefferson School of Pharmacy Student Governance. 78 Jefferson School of Phopulation Health Chapter of the Institute for Healthcare Improvement Open School. 79 Jefferson Science Outreach Network 80 Jefferson Vology Society 81 Jefferson Vology Society 82 Jefferson Vology Society 83 Jefferson Vology Society 83 Jefferson Vology Society 84 Jefferson Vology Society 84 Jefferson School of Population Health Chapter of the Institute for Healthcare Improvement Open School 79 Jefferson School of Social Responsibility </td <td>Jefferson Medical Oncology Society 66</td> <td></td>	Jefferson Medical Oncology Society 66	
Jefferson Nursing Student Government Association68Jefferson Otolaryngology Society69Jefferson Physician-Scientist Association71Jefferson Postdoctoral Association72Jefferson Preventive Medicine Society73Jefferson Preventive Medicine Society73Jefferson Psychiatry Society74Jefferson Psychiatry Society75Jefferson School of Pharmacy Chapter of the Academy of Managed Care Pharmacy77Jefferson School of Pharmacy Chapter of the Academy of Managed Care Pharmacy77Jefferson School of Population Health Chapter of the Institute for Healthcare Improvement Open School79Jefferson School of Population Health Chapter of the Institute for Healthcare Improvement Open School79Jefferson School of Society80Jefferson Students for Social Responsibility82Jefferson Urology Society84Jefferson Volleyball Club81Jefferson Volleyball Club85John H. Gibbon, Jr. Surgical Society86Kathryn MacFarland Ob-Gyn Society87Lambda Nu Radiologic & Imaging Sciences National Honor Society89Louis Pasteur Roman Catholic Society90Medical Student Association92Miltary Medical Student Association93Move 4 Health94Nursing Student Interest Group95Nursing Student Interest Group96Nursing Student Interest Group97Palliative Care Interest Group98	Jefferson Muslim Student Association	
Jefferson Otolaryngology Society 69 Jefferson Pediatrics Society 70 Jefferson Postdoctoral Association 71 Jefferson Preventive Medicine Society 73 Jefferson Preventive Medicine Society 73 Jefferson Preventive Medicine Society 74 Jefferson Psychiatry Society 74 Jefferson School of Pharmacy Chapter of the Academy of Managed Care Pharmacy 76 Jefferson School of Pharmacy Student Governance 78 Jefferson School of Population Health Chapter of the Institute for Healthcare Improvement Open School 79 Jefferson Science Outreach Network 80 Jefferson Students for Social Responsibility 81 Jefferson Urology Society 81 Jefferson Volleyball Club 83 Jefferson Volleyball Club 85 John H. Gibbon, Jr. Surgical Society 86 Kathryn MacFarland Ob-Gyn Society 86 Latino Medical Student Association 92 Medical Student Association 93 Move 4 Health 94 Neurosurgery Student Interest Group 93 Move 4 Health 94 Nursing Student Interest Group 95	Jefferson Nursing Student Government Association	68
Jefferson Pediatrics Society70Jefferson Physician-Scientist Association71Jefferson Preventive Medicine Society73Jefferson Preventive Medicine Society73Jefferson Preventive Medicine Society74Jefferson Psychiatry Society75Jefferson Radiology Society76Jefferson School of Pharmacy Chapter of the Academy of Managed Care Pharmacy77Jefferson School of Pharmacy Student Governance78Jefferson School of Population Health Chapter of the Institute for Healthcare Improvement Open School79Jefferson School of Social Responsibility82Jefferson Triathlon Club81Jefferson Volleyball Club83Jefferson Volleyball Club85John H. Gibbon, Jr. Surgical Society86Kathryn MacFarland Ob-Gyn Society88Lambda Nu Radiologic & Imaging Sciences National Honor Society88Lambda Nu Radiologic & Imaging Sciences National Honor Society89Medical Student Association90Medical Student Association91Medical Student Association92Military Medical Student Association93Move 4 Health94Neurosurgery Student Interest Group97Paliative Care Interest Group97Paliative Care Interest Group97Paliative Care Interest Group98		
Jefferson Physician-Scientist Association71Jefferson Postdoctoral Association72Jefferson Preventive Medicine Society73Jefferson Psychiatry Society74Jefferson Radiology Society75Jefferson Radiology Society76Jefferson School of Pharmacy Chapter of the Academy of Managed Care Pharmacy77Jefferson School of Pharmacy Student Governance78Jefferson School of Population Health Chapter of the Institute for Healthcare Improvement Open School79Jefferson School of Population Health Chapter of the Institute for Healthcare Improvement Open School79Jefferson School of Scial Responsibility82Jefferson Triathlon Club81Jefferson Triathlon Club83Jefferson Volleyball Club85John H. Gibbon, Jr. Surgical Society86Kathryn MacFarland Ob-Gyn Society86Kathryn MacFarland Ob-Gyn Society89Latino Medical Student Association89Louis Pasteur Roman Catholic Society90Medical Student Association93Move 4 Health94Neurosurgery Student Interest Group95Nursing Student Association95Muring Medical Student Association97Palitaive Care Interest Group97Palitaive Care Interest Group97Palitaive Care Interest Group97Palitaive Care Interest Group98	Jefferson Pediatrics Society	70
Jefferson Postdoctoral Association72Jefferson Preventive Medicine Society73Jefferson Psychiatry Society74Jefferson Public Health Society75Jefferson Radiology Society76Jefferson School of Pharmacy Chapter of the Academy of Managed Care Pharmacy77Jefferson School of Pharmacy Student Governance78Jefferson School of Population Health Chapter of the Institute for Healthcare Improvement Open School79Jefferson Science Outreach Network80Jefferson Students for Social Responsibility82Jefferson Triathlon Club81Jefferson Volleyball Club83Jefferson Volleyball Club85John H. Gibbon, Jr. Surgical Society86Kathryn MacFarland Ob-Gyn Society86Latino Medical Student sfor Cociety89Louis Pasteur Roman Catholic Society90Medical Student for Choice91Med-Peds Society of Philadelphia92Millary Medical Student Association93Move 4 Health94Neurosurgery Student Interest Group95Nursing Student Interest Group97Palliative Care Interest Group98	Jefferson Physician-Scientist Association	71
Jefferson Preventive Medicine Society73Jefferson Public Health Society74Jefferson Radiology Society75Jefferson Radiology Society76Jefferson School of Pharmacy Chapter of the Academy of Managed Care Pharmacy77Jefferson School of Pharmacy Student Governance78Jefferson School of Population Health Chapter of the Institute for Healthcare Improvement Open School79Jefferson School of Population Health Chapter of the Institute for Healthcare Improvement Open School79Jefferson Science Outreach Network80Jefferson Students for Social Responsibility82Jefferson Triathlon Club83Jefferson Volleyball Club85John H. Gibbon, Jr. Surgical Society86Kathryn MacFarland Ob-Gyn Society87Lambda Nu Radiologic & Imaging Sciences National Honor Society88Latino Medical Student Association89Louis Pasteur Roman Catholic Society90Medical Student Association93Move 4 Health94Neurosurgery Student Interest Group95Nursing Student Life and Engagement Advisory Committee97Palliative Care Interest Group98	Jefferson Postdoctoral Association	72
Jefferson Psychiatry Society.74Jefferson Radiology Society.75Jefferson Radiology Society.76Jefferson School of Pharmacy Chapter of the Academy of Managed Care Pharmacy.77Jefferson School of Pharmacy Student Governance.78Jefferson School of Population Health Chapter of the Institute for Healthcare Improvement Open School79Jefferson Science Outreach Network.80Jefferson Students for Social Responsibility82Jefferson Triathlon Club83Jefferson Volleyball Club83Jefferson Volleyball Club85John H. Gibbon, Jr. Surgical Society.86Kathryn MacFarland Ob-Gyn Society.87Lambda Nu Radiologic & Imaging Sciences National Honor Society.88Latino Medical Student Association89Louis Pasteur Roman Catholic Society.90Medical Student for Choice.91Med-Peds Society of Philadelphia92Military Medical Student Association93Move 4 Health94Neurosurgery Student Interest Group.95Nursing Student Life and Engagement Advisory Committee97Palliative Care Interest Group.98	Jefferson Preventive Medicine Society	73
Jefferson Public Health Society.75Jefferson Radiology Society.76Jefferson School of Pharmacy Chapter of the Academy of Managed Care Pharmacy.77Jefferson School of Pharmacy Student Governance.78Jefferson School of Population Health Chapter of the Institute for Healthcare Improvement Open School79Jefferson Science Outreach Network.80Jefferson Students for Social Responsibility82Jefferson Triathlon Club83Jefferson Volleyball Club84Jefferson Volleyball Club85John H. Gibbon, Jr. Surgical Society.86Kathryn MacFarland Ob-Gyn Society.87Lambda Nu Radiologic & Imaging Sciences National Honor Society.88Latino Medical Student Association90Med-Peds Society of Philadelphia92Military Medical Student Association93Move 4 Health.94Neurosurgery Student Interest Group.95Nursing Student Life and Engagement Advisory Committee97Palliative Care Interest Group.98	Jefferson Psychiatry Society	74
Jefferson Radiology Society.76Jefferson School of Pharmacy Chapter of the Academy of Managed Care Pharmacy.77Jefferson School of Pharmacy Student Governance.78Jefferson School of Population Health Chapter of the Institute for Healthcare Improvement Open School79Jefferson Science Outreach Network.80Jefferson Students for Social Responsibility.82Jefferson Triathlon Club83Jefferson Volleyball Club83Jefferson Volleyball Club85John H. Gibbon, Jr. Surgical Society.86Kathryn MacFarland Ob-Gyn Society.87Lambda Nu Radiologic & Imaging Sciences National Honor Society.88Latino Medical Student Association90Med-Peds Society of Philadelphia92Military Medical Student Association93Move 4 Health.94Neurosurgery Student Interest Group.95Nursing Student Government Association: Facilitated Academic Coursework Track.96Office of Student Life and Engagement Advisory Committee97Palliative Care Interest Group.98	Jefferson Public Health Society	
Jefferson School of Pharmacy Chapter of the Academy of Managed Care Pharmacy. 77 Jefferson School of Pharmacy Student Governance. 78 Jefferson School of Population Health Chapter of the Institute for Healthcare Improvement Open School. 79 Jefferson Science Outreach Network. 80 Jefferson Students for Social Responsibility. 82 Jefferson Triathlon Club. 83 Jefferson Volleyball Club. 83 Jefferson Volleyball Club. 85 John H. Gibbon, Jr. Surgical Society. 86 Kathryn MacFarland Ob-Gyn Society. 87 Lambda Nu Radiologic & Imaging Sciences National Honor Society. 88 Latino Medical Student Association 89 Louis Pasteur Roman Catholic Society. 90 Med-Peds Society of Philadelphia 92 Military Medical Student Association 93 Move 4 Health. 94 Neurosurgery Student Interest Group. 95 Nursing Student Life and Engagement Advisory Committee 97 Palliative Care Interest Group. 97	Jefferson Radiology Society	76
Jefferson School of Pharmacy Student Governance78Jefferson School of Population Health Chapter of the Institute for Healthcare Improvement Open School79Jefferson Science Outreach Network80Jefferson Soccer Club81Jefferson Students for Social Responsibility82Jefferson Triathlon Club83Jefferson Volleyball Club83Jefferson Volleyball Club85John H. Gibbon, Jr. Surgical Society86Kathryn MacFarland Ob-Gyn Society87Lambda Nu Radiologic & Imaging Sciences National Honor Society88Latino Medical Student Association90Medical Students for Choice91Med-Peds Society of Philadelphia92Military Medical Student Association93Move 4 Health94Neurosurgery Student Interest Group95Nursing Student Covernment Association: Facilitated Academic Coursework Track96Office of Student Life and Engagement Advisory Committee97Palliative Care Interest Group98	Jefferson School of Pharmacy Chapter of the Academy of Managed Care Pharmacy	77
Jefferson School of Population Health Chapter of the Institute for Healthcare Improvement Open School 79 Jefferson Science Outreach Network 80 Jefferson Soccer Club 81 Jefferson Students for Social Responsibility 82 Jefferson Triathlon Club 83 Jefferson Volleyball Club 83 Jefferson Volleyball Club 85 John H. Gibbon, Jr. Surgical Society 86 Kathryn MacFarland Ob-Gyn Society 87 Lambda Nu Radiologic & Imaging Sciences National Honor Society 88 Latino Medical Student Association 89 Louis Pasteur Roman Catholic Society 90 Medical Student Association 91 Med-Peds Society of Philadelphia 92 Military Medical Student Association 93 Move 4 Health 94 Neurosurgery Student Interest Group 95 Nursing Student Government Association: Facilitated Academic Coursework Track 96 Office of Student Life and Engagement Advisory Committee 97 Palliative Care Interest Group 98	Jefferson School of Pharmacy Student Governance	
Jefferson Science Outreach Network80Jefferson Soccer Club81Jefferson Students for Social Responsibility82Jefferson Triathlon Club83Jefferson Urology Society84Jefferson Volleyball Club85John H. Gibbon, Jr. Surgical Society86Kathryn MacFarland Ob-Gyn Society87Lambda Nu Radiologic & Imaging Sciences National Honor Society88Latino Medical Student Association89Louis Pasteur Roman Catholic Society90Medical Students for Choice91Med-Peds Society of Philadelphia92Military Medical Student Association93Move 4 Health94Neurosurgery Student Interest Group95Nursing Student Government Association: Facilitated Academic Coursework Track96Office of Student Life and Engagement Advisory Committee97Palliative Care Interest Group98	Jefferson School of Population Health Chapter of the Institute for Healthcare Improvement Open School	79
Jefferson Soccer Club81Jefferson Students for Social Responsibility82Jefferson Triathlon Club83Jefferson Urology Society84Jefferson Volleyball Club85John H. Gibbon, Jr. Surgical Society86Kathryn MacFarland Ob-Gyn Society87Lambda Nu Radiologic & Imaging Sciences National Honor Society88Latino Medical Student Association89Louis Pasteur Roman Catholic Society90Medical Students for Choice91Med-Peds Society of Philadelphia92Military Medical Student Association93Move 4 Health94Neurosurgery Student Interest Group95Nursing Student Life and Engagement Advisory Committee97Palliative Care Interest Group98		
Jefferson Students for Social Responsibility82Jefferson Triathlon Club83Jefferson Urology Society84Jefferson Volleyball Club85John H. Gibbon, Jr. Surgical Society86Kathryn MacFarland Ob-Gyn Society87Lambda Nu Radiologic & Imaging Sciences National Honor Society88Latino Medical Student Association89Louis Pasteur Roman Catholic Society90Medical Students for Choice91Med-Peds Society of Philadelphia92Military Medical Student Association93Move 4 Health94Neurosurgery Student Interest Group95Nursing Student Government Association: Facilitated Academic Coursework Track96Office of Student Life and Engagement Advisory Committee97Palliative Care Interest Group98	Jefferson Soccer Club	. 81
Jefferson Triathlon Club83Jefferson Urology Society84Jefferson Volleyball Club85John H. Gibbon, Jr. Surgical Society86Kathryn MacFarland Ob-Gyn Society87Lambda Nu Radiologic & Imaging Sciences National Honor Society88Latino Medical Student Association89Louis Pasteur Roman Catholic Society90Medical Students for Choice91Med-Peds Society of Philadelphia92Military Medical Student Association93Move 4 Health94Neurosurgery Student Interest Group95Nursing Student Life and Engagement Advisory Committee97Palliative Care Interest Group98	Jefferson Students for Social Responsibility	82
Jefferson Urology Society84Jefferson Volleyball Club85John H. Gibbon, Jr. Surgical Society86Kathryn MacFarland Ob-Gyn Society87Lambda Nu Radiologic & Imaging Sciences National Honor Society88Latino Medical Student Association89Louis Pasteur Roman Catholic Society90Medical Students for Choice91Med-Peds Society of Philadelphia92Military Medical Student Association93Move 4 Health94Neurosurgery Student Interest Group95Nursing Student Government Association: Facilitated Academic Coursework Track96Office of Student Life and Engagement Advisory Committee97Palliative Care Interest Group98	Jefferson Triathlon Club	83
Jefferson Volleyball Club85John H. Gibbon, Jr. Surgical Society86Kathryn MacFarland Ob-Gyn Society87Lambda Nu Radiologic & Imaging Sciences National Honor Society88Latino Medical Student Association89Louis Pasteur Roman Catholic Society90Medical Students for Choice91Med-Peds Society of Philadelphia92Military Medical Student Association93Move 4 Health94Neurosurgery Student Interest Group95Nursing Student Government Association: Facilitated Academic Coursework Track96Office of Student Life and Engagement Advisory Committee97Palliative Care Interest Group98	Jefferson Urology Society	84
John H. Gibbon, Jr. Surgical Society86Kathryn MacFarland Ob-Gyn Society87Lambda Nu Radiologic & Imaging Sciences National Honor Society88Latino Medical Student Association89Louis Pasteur Roman Catholic Society90Medical Students for Choice91Med-Peds Society of Philadelphia92Military Medical Student Association93Move 4 Health94Neurosurgery Student Interest Group95Nursing Student Government Association: Facilitated Academic Coursework Track96Office of Student Life and Engagement Advisory Committee97Palliative Care Interest Group98	Jefferson Volleyball Club	85
Kathryn MacFarland Ob-Gyn Society87Lambda Nu Radiologic & Imaging Sciences National Honor Society88Latino Medical Student Association89Louis Pasteur Roman Catholic Society90Medical Students for Choice91Med-Peds Society of Philadelphia92Military Medical Student Association93Move 4 Health94Neurosurgery Student Interest Group95Nursing Student Government Association: Facilitated Academic Coursework Track96Office of Student Life and Engagement Advisory Committee97Palliative Care Interest Group98	John H. Gibbon, Jr. Surgical Society	86
Lambda Nu Radiologic & Imaging Sciences National Honor Society88Latino Medical Student Association89Louis Pasteur Roman Catholic Society90Medical Students for Choice91Med-Peds Society of Philadelphia92Military Medical Student Association93Move 4 Health94Neurosurgery Student Interest Group95Nursing Student Government Association: Facilitated Academic Coursework Track96Office of Student Life and Engagement Advisory Committee97Palliative Care Interest Group98	Kathryn MacFarland Ob-Gyn Society	
Latino Medical Student Association89Louis Pasteur Roman Catholic Society90Medical Students for Choice91Med-Peds Society of Philadelphia92Military Medical Student Association93Move 4 Health94Neurosurgery Student Interest Group95Nursing Student Government Association: Facilitated Academic Coursework Track96Office of Student Life and Engagement Advisory Committee97Palliative Care Interest Group98	Lambda Nu Radiologic & Imaging Sciences National Honor Society	88
Louis Pasteur Roman Catholic Society90Medical Students for Choice91Med-Peds Society of Philadelphia92Military Medical Student Association93Move 4 Health94Neurosurgery Student Interest Group95Nursing Student Government Association: Facilitated Academic Coursework Track96Office of Student Life and Engagement Advisory Committee97Palliative Care Interest Group98	Latino Medical Student Association	89
Medical Students for Choice 91 Med-Peds Society of Philadelphia 92 Military Medical Student Association 93 Move 4 Health 94 Neurosurgery Student Interest Group 95 Nursing Student Government Association: Facilitated Academic Coursework Track 96 Office of Student Life and Engagement Advisory Committee 97 Palliative Care Interest Group 98	Louis Pasteur Roman Catholic Society	90
Med-Peds Society of Philadelphia 92 Military Medical Student Association 93 Move 4 Health 94 Neurosurgery Student Interest Group 95 Nursing Student Government Association: Facilitated Academic Coursework Track 96 Office of Student Life and Engagement Advisory Committee 97 Palliative Care Interest Group 98		
Military Medical Student Association 93 Move 4 Health 94 Neurosurgery Student Interest Group 95 Nursing Student Government Association: Facilitated Academic Coursework Track 96 Office of Student Life and Engagement Advisory Committee 97 Palliative Care Interest Group 98	Med-Peds Society of Philadelphia	. 92
Move 4 Health 94 Neurosurgery Student Interest Group 95 Nursing Student Government Association: Facilitated Academic Coursework Track 96 Office of Student Life and Engagement Advisory Committee 97 Palliative Care Interest Group 98	Military Medical Student Association 93	
Neurosurgery Student Interest Group 95 Nursing Student Government Association: Facilitated Academic Coursework Track 96 Office of Student Life and Engagement Advisory Committee 97 Palliative Care Interest Group 98	Move 4 Health	94
Nursing Student Government Association: Facilitated Academic Coursework Track 96 Office of Student Life and Engagement Advisory Committee 97 Palliative Care Interest Group 98	Neurosurgery Student Interest Group	. 95
Office of Student Life and Engagement Advisory Committee 97 Palliative Care Interest Group 98	Nursing Student Government Association: Facilitated Academic Coursework Track	
Palliative Care Interest Group 98		
Pathology Interest Group 99	Palliative Care Interest Group	
	Pathology Interest Group	

Page 3

Peter Amadio, Jr. Family Medicine Society	100
Physical Medicine & Rehabilitation Society	101
Physical Therapy Society	
Post-Baccalaureate Society	103
Puentes de Salud	104
Refugee Health Partners	105
Sidney Kimmel Medical College Ambassadors	106
Sidney Kimmel Medical College Student Council	107
Sidney Kimmel Medical College Student Professional Conduct Committee	108
Sigma Theta Tau International, Delta Rho Chapter	109
Student Interest Group in Neurology	110
Student National Medical Association	111
Student Occupational Therapy Association	112
Student Society of Health System Pharmacy, Jefferson School of Pharmacy	113
The Testostertones	114
Thomas Duane Ophthalmology Society	115
Wellness Center Advisory Committee	116
Wilderness & Disaster Medicine Society	117
Winter Sports Club	118

About this Directory

The *Student Organization Directory* is intended to be a comprehensive guide for the members of the Jefferson community interested in participating in campus activities. The goal of the *Student Organization Directory* is to provide listings for every club, committee, group, organization and honor society on campus. However, the editors acknowledge that there are probable omissions.

We hope that this 14th edition of the *Student Organization Directory* will correct any oversights in the previous edition. Therefore, if your organization is not included in the following pages, please complete the *Student Organization Directory* Submission Form on the *Student Organization Link* on Blackboard LEARN. Please help make the *Student Organization Directory* as comprehensive as possible.

Using the Student Organization Directory

All organizations are listed alphabetically. Please refer to the Table of Contents for specific listings. Readers are encouraged to peruse the *Student Organization Directory* and call or write to the appropriate organizational representative if any listings interest them.

Who's Responsible?

The *Student Organization Directory* is a publication of the Thomas Jefferson University Office of Student Life and Engagement. Please address all comments and corrections to:

> The Office of Student Life and Engagement 105 Jefferson Alumni Hall 215.503.7743 215.503.9386 - FAX

Editorial Staff

Kaitlyn Delengowski, MPA Carolyn Golab, PhD Jennifer Gronsky, MA Gerald B. Grunwald, PhD Mary Hess, PharmD David Keenan, MLA Ann Phalen, PhD, NNP-BC Charles A. Pohl, MD Debra Zelnick, MS, OTR/L

Page 6

THOMAS JEFFERSON UNIVERSITY STUDENT RIGHTS, FREEDOMS AND RESPONSIBILITIES STUDENT ORGANIZATIONS

- A. Students are free to organize and join associations that promote their common interests. Organizations that operate in a manner consistent with the University's mission, regulations, and policies, including its non-discrimination policies and meet the requirements below may be recognized by the University. If recognized, such organizations may seek funding from University sources. The requirements for recognition are:
 - 1. The membership, policies, and actions of a student organization shall be developed only by vote of those persons who are matriculated students of Thomas Jefferson University.
 - 2. Each student organization that seeks recognition by the University is required to submit to the Office of Student Affairs and/or the appropriate oversight body of its college complete bylaws, a statement of purpose, criteria for membership, rules of procedure, a current list of officers and members, and the name of a designated faculty or administrative staff advisor. Any changes in the preceding modus operandi, or advisor must be submitted to the college's Office of Student Affairs within two weeks of the change. Such organizations must annually resubmit for recognition and/or funding.*
 - 3. The advisor shall be chosen with his or her consent. Advisors will advise organizations about University policies and procedures. However, the advisor does not have the authority to control the policy of such organizations.
 - 4. Recognized organizations must refrain from:
 - a) Using the organization for the financial enrichment of any officer, member, or affiliate of the student organizations.
 - b) Directly or indirectly using University resources for the express benefit of external affiliates.
 - c) Maintaining outside bank accounts. (Accounting for such organizations will be through the TJU Controller's Office or the Activities Office.)
 - d) Using the name of the University or any of its divisions on private bank accounts.
 - e) Entering or attempting to enter into contractual obligations on behalf of the University or any of its divisions or departments without prior written authorization from the appropriate University senior officer or his or her designee. The organization's advisor may not give such consent.
 - f) Soliciting funds outside of the University without the written approval by the student affairs office of the appropriate college.
- B. A campus student organization may be affiliated with a parent or corresponding extramural organization, but the campus student organization must:
 - 1. Disclose to the University oversight body such extramural affiliations.
 - 2. Provide the constitution and bylaws of any affiliated organization.
 - 3. Certify that all conditions for affiliation meet the standards of the University.
- C. A student who misrepresents his/her own or a group's relationship with the University or violates any of his/her college's or the University's rules shall be subject to sanctions.
- D. Student groups that are not recognized by the University
 - 1. May not represent themselves as affiliated with the University or any of its parts.
 - 2. May not receive funds from the University.
 - 3. May use University facilities only if they meet the requirements for use of University facilities by outside parties and meet the requirements stated in section A.4.

^{*}On behalf of the Offices of Student Affairs, the Office of Student Life and Engagement Advisory Committee reviews and approves proposals to establish new student organizations from all colleges and schools The Office of Student Life and Engagement Advisory Committee also provides financial assistance to student organizations through an annual budget process, emergency funding, and alcohol-free programming grants.

Active Minds at Thomas Jefferson University

(Open to all members of the Jefferson community)

The mission of Active Minds at Thomas Jefferson University is to reduce the stigma around mental health by creating a campus where students feel encouraged to speak openly about mental health and seek help.

Active Minds at Thomas Jefferson University has been in existence for 2 year. There are no dues or fees.

Faculty Sponsor/Advisor:

Esther Biswas-Fiss, BS, MS, PhD Jefferson School of Health Professions Department of Bioscience Technologies Edison Building, Suite 2124 215.503.8184 esther.biswas@jefferson.edu

For more information, please contact:

Melissa Choy active.minds@jefferson.edu

Alpha Eta Honor Society

(Open to qualifying Jefferson School of Health Professions and Jefferson School of Nursing Students and Faculty)

Established in 1975, the Alpha Eta Society is the national scholastic honor society for the allied health professions, consisting of more than 24,000 members at 79 chapters in colleges and universities nationwide. Its purpose is to promote and recognize significant scholarship, leadership and contributions to nursing and the allied health professions.

Student Candidates must:

- be enrolled in the last year of their academic program.
- have achieved, as of the Fall Semester of their last year, a minimum cumulative grade point average of 3.50 in undergraduate degree programs or post-baccalaureate certificate programs; or a 3.80 in graduate degree or post-master's degree certificate programs.
- submit a current resume and a one-page typed statement of capacity for leadership and achievement in their chosen health field.
- provide a letter of support from a Jefferson School of Health Professions or Jefferson School of Nursing faculty member.

The Society sponsors the Alpha Eta Book Award, a monetary award given at the annual induction ceremony in May based on academic achievement, service and leadership qualities.

The Thomas Jefferson University chapter of the Alpha Eta Honor Society, which was established in 1982, is the 22nd chapter to be formed in the country. Annual dues are \$15.

Faculty Advisor/President:

Frances Gilman, DHSc, RT(R) (CT) (MR) (CV) Jefferson School of Health Professions Department of Radiologic Sciences 901 Walnut Street, Suite 705 215.503.1314 frances.gilman@jefferson.edu

For more information, please contact:

Michael Paquet, MA Office of Academic Affairs 901 Walnut Street, 11th Floor 215.503.6595 michael.paquet@jefferson.edu

AΩA Alpha Omega Alpha Honor Medical Society

(Open to qualifying Sidney Kimmel Medical College Third and Fourth year Students, Residents and Faculty)

Founded in 1902, Alpha Omega Alpha Honor Medical Society has chapters at more than 125 medical schools in the United States and Canada. The Jefferson Chapter, Pennsylvania Alpha, was founded in 1903, the fifth to be chartered and the first to be established on the East Coast. The Jefferson Chapter strives to provide and foster leadership and to role model excellence and active involvement in community services by medical students and physicians through sponsorship of approximately 30 educational and service projects at Jefferson and in the community. The Chapter has become one of the most active and productive in the nation. All students, not just those in $A\Omega A$, may participate in and benefit from the projects.

As established by the national organization constitution, each chapter may select one-sixth of each class among academically eligible (top quartile GPA) junior and senior students, based upon academic, leadership, compassion, fairness, integrity and service criteria. Several house staff, faculty and alumni also may be elected to membership by the chapter each year.

Faculty Sponsor/Advisor:

Clara Callahan, MD Chapter Councillor Sidney Kimmel Medical College Office of the Dean 106 College Building 215.955.4077 clara.callahan@jefferson.edu

For more information, please contact:

Phoebe Mellen aoa@jefferson.edu

Alpha Sigma Lambda National Honor Society

(Open to Jefferson School of Health Professions Department of Professional and Continuing Studies students)

The Alpha Sigma Lambda National Honor Society was founded in 1945-46 by Dr. Rollin B. Posey, former Dean of University College at Northwestern University, to recognize and encourage adult students' scholastic achievement in continuing higher education programs while fulfilling the many responsibilities of family, work and community service. Membership is restricted to matriculated students in associate and baccalaureate degree programs offered through the Department of Professional and Continuing Studies of the Jefferson School of Health Professions who have completed a minimum of 30 credit hours; have achieved a grade point average of 3.2; and rank in the highest 10 percent of all eligible students.

To those re-entering the academic environment, *Alpha Sigma Lambda* acts as an inspiration toward academic achievement while providing its members an opportunity to associate with similarly motivated students. The induction ceremony is held at Class Night each May.

The Eta Tau chapter has been on Jefferson's campus for 21 years.

Faculty Sponsor/Advisor:

Lee Bryant, MEd Jefferson School of Health Professions Department of Professional and Continuing Studies 530 Edison Building 215.503.1868 lee.bryant@jefferson.edu

For more information, please contact:

Lee Bryant, MEd lee.bryant@jefferson.edu

American Medical Student Association at Sidney Kimmel Medical College (AMSA)

(Open to Sidney Kimmel Medical College students)

The American Medical Student Association (AMSA), with more than a half-century history of medical student activism, is the oldest and largest independent association of physicians-in-training in the United States. AMSA is a student-governed, non-profit organization committed to representing the concerns of physicians-in-training. AMSA is devoted to providing social support for students and fostering a socially conscious attitude toward the medical profession. AMSA focuses on five strategic priorities, including universal healthcare, disparities in medicine, diversity in medicine, leadership development and transforming the culture of medicine. Students who join AMSA have the opportunity to participate in regional and national events.

The Jefferson Chapter participates in a rapid HIV testing program, educating the underprivileged about health issues, guest lectures, service drives, and educational sessions for the Jefferson community. Meetings are held several times a semester.

Membership includes subscriptions to *The New Physician* and various incentives (i.e. anatomy or pathology flashcards), along with the benefits listed at www.amsa.org.

Faculty Sponsor/Advisor:

Kathryn Trayes, MD Sidney Kimmel Medical College Office of Student Affairs & Career Counseling 157 Jefferson Alumni Hall 215.503.6988 kathryn.trayes@jefferson.edu

For more information, please contact:

Nadia Shobnam amsa.jmc@jefferson.edu Page 12

American Medical Women's Association (AMWA)

(Open to Sidney Kimmel Medical College students)

AMWA is dedicated to promoting women's health and advancing the careers of female medical students and physicians. AMWA's goal is to provide both personal and professional support for its members through mentorships and special events with faculty members.

Past activities include a faculty-student mentor program, mentor's tea, big-sis outreach program, lunch seminars, an after school tutoring program, the annual women's forum and a lecture series promoting women in research. AMWA plans to continue these traditions while incorporating new ideas from current members. Future goals include the development of a lecture series addressing women's initiatives in crafting individualized careers and to further empower women while enhancing knowledge of women's health issues; including female cancers, osteoporosis, violence against women, thyroid disorders and preventive medicine.

Members have the opportunity to network with medical students striving for equality in school, the workplace and in leadership positions. Members will also be working side-by-side with notable faculty and pioneers within the medical field.

Faculty Sponsor/Advisor:

Karen D. Novielli, MD Department of Family & Community Medicine 833 Chestnut Street, Suite 301 215.955.7190 karen.novielli@jefferson.edu

For more information, please contact:

Alexandra Swanson amwa@jefferson.edu

APhA Academy of Student Pharmacists, Jefferson School of Pharmacy Chapter (APhA-ASP)

(Open to Jefferson School of Pharmacy students)

The APhA-ASP Jefferson School of Pharmacy Chapter was founded to empower and encourage student involvement in issues that impact the advancement of the profession and future patient care.

APhA-ASP members are involved in a variety of activities that engage the community and promote the pharmacy profession; including screenings and information to raise awareness of the critical role pharmacists play in shaping the direction of health care. As a member of APhA-ASP students gain access to a wide range of opportunities that will help inform and shape their future careers.

The Jefferson Chapter was officially integrated as a recognized school chapter within the APhA organization four years ago. Membership dues are \$45 per student; dues provide the financial support necessary to conduct events and activities.

Faculty Sponsor/Advisor:

Nicholas Leon, PharmD Jefferson School of Pharmacy 935 Edison Building 215.503.6396 nicholas.leon@jefferson.edu

For more information, please contact:

Jessica Verzella apha@jefferson.edu

Arrhythmias

(Open to all members of the Jefferson community)

The purpose of the Arrhythmias is to promote an opportunity for women to sing *a capella* music. The group performs songs from the 60's to the present, as well as many different genres of music. The group performs regularly on and off campus.

The Arrhythmias meet once a week to rehearse, learn new songs and perform several times throughout the year.

The Arrhythmias have been in existence for more than 18 years and there are no dues or fees.

Faculty Sponsor/Advisor:

Elizabeth Brooks, DPM Sidney Kimmel Medical College Office of Admissions 105 Curtis Building 215.955.0916 elizabeth.brooks@jefferson.edu

For more information, please contact:

Victoria Vavala arrythmias@jefferson.edu

Ars Medica

(Open to all members of the Jefferson community)

Ars Medica seeks to expand awareness of all aspects of health and healing. The Jefferson community is encouraged to learn about the different health philosophies, modalities and integrative approaches to enrich their personal and professional lives. The group supports talks, experiential classes, and collaborative efforts with other organizations and the greater Philadelphia community.

Ars Medica has been in existence for 28 years. There are no dues or fees.

Faculty Sponsor/Advisor:

George C. Brainard, PhD Department of Neurology 507 College Building 215.955.7644 george.brainard@jefferson.edu

For more information, please contact:

Sarah Jones ars.medica@jefferson.edu

Bookstore Advisory Committee

(Open to all members of the Jefferson community by appointment.)

The purpose of the Bookstore Advisory Committee is to foster communication between the Bookstore management and the campus community.

The Committee meets monthly during the academic year to discuss such topics as mission, product mix, course materials adoption, marketing and promotion, customer service, inventory control, and policies and procedures.

The Committee has been in existence for 10 years. There are no dues or fees.

Faculty Sponsor/Advisor:

Patricia S. Haas, MBA Jefferson Medical & Health Science Bookstore 1009 Chestnut Street 215.955.7923 patricia.haas@jefferson.edu

For more information, please contact:

Charity Marshall Jefferson Medical & Health Science Bookstore 1009 Chestnut Street 215.955.1861 charity.marshall@jefferson.edu

Bruce & The FenderBenders

(Open to all members of the Jefferson community)

Bruce & The FenderBenders provides an opportunity for Jefferson students, faculty and staff to learn and play Irish-American folk music and perform at various University and charitable events.

Bruce & The FenderBenders have been in existence for 3 years. There are no dues or fees.

Faculty Sponsor/Advisor:

Bruce Fenderson, PhD Department of Pathology, Anatomy & Cell Biology 217B Jefferson Alumni Hall 215.503.2256 bruce.fenderson@jefferson.edu

For more information, please contact:

Nathaniel Graham fenderbenders@jefferson.edu

Chinese Students and Scholars Association (CSSA)

(Open to all members of the Jefferson community)

The Chinese Students and Scholars Association seeks to unite Chinese students and scholars at Jefferson; to help Chinese students and scholars adjust to their campus lives and new culture; to provide them with comfortable environments and various opportunities to communicate and enrich their lives in the USA.

Activities include formal events to promote Chinese culture and small social activities such as camping, skiing, and free dinners in order to enhance communication and friendships among members.

The association has been in existence for more than 20 years. There are no dues or fees.

Faculty Sponsor/Advisor:

Chenguang Wang Department of Cancer Biology 1032 Bluemle Life Sciences Building 215.503-9341 chenguang.wang@jefferson.edu

For more information, please contact:

Honglei Zhou cssa-tju@jefferson.edu

Colleges Against Cancer at Thomas Jefferson University

(Open to all members of the Jefferson community)

Colleges Against Cancer at Thomas Jefferson University is a chapter of the national collaboration of college students, faculty, and staff dedicated to fighting cancer, volunteering for the American Cancer Society, and improving college communities by facilitating and supporting programs of the American Cancer Society.

Throughout the year, Colleges Against Cancer hosts fundraisers and educational events that revolve around cancer survivorship. One of the most important and major tasks of the organization is the planning and hosting of Jefferson's annual Relay for Life event. A major fundraiser for the American Cancer Society, the Relay for Life is hosted at many colleges and communities throughout the nation to raise funds for both cancer research and current cancer patients.

The Jefferson Chapter has been in existence for six years. There are no dues or fees.

Faculty Sponsor/Advisor:

Colleen Dempsey, BART(R) Jefferson School of Health Professions Department of Radiologic Sciences 901 Walnut Street, Suite 708 215.503.9191 colleen.dempsey@jefferson.edu

For more information, please contact:

Justin Rondinelli cac@jefferson.edu

Committee of Student Advisors (CSA)

(Open to all Jefferson students by appointment)

The University Committee of Student Advisors (CSA) is comprised of student representatives from each of the academic divisions (College/Schools/Departments) of Thomas Jefferson University and administration from the University Offices of Financial Aid, Housing, Registrar, Tuition/Cashiers, JeffIT, Activities/Wellness Center, and Bookstore. Other members of TJU's administrative structure are invited to meetings on an ad hoc basis. CSA students serve as liaisons to assist the administration in disseminating important, helpful, and accurate information and in providing constructive feedback from their student colleagues. CSA members meet monthly to discuss current policies and procedures, develop suggestions and strategies, and initiate and implement community-based projects in and around Jefferson.

CSA has been in existence for 17 years. There are no dues or fees.

Faculty Sponsor/Advisor:

Raelynn Cooter, PhD Office of Academic Affairs 901 Walnut Street, 11th Floor 215.503.6595 raelynn.cooter@jefferson.edu

For more information, please contact:

Usha Nair Jenemann Office of the Registrar 1015 Walnut Street, Room G22 215.503.8734 usha.jenemann@jefferson.edu

Thomas Jefferson University

DePalma Orthopaedic Society

(Open to Sidney Kimmel Medical College students)

The purpose of the DePalma OrthopaedicSociety is to encourage interest in the specialty of Orthopaedic Surgery by offering exposure to the field through various lectures, clinical encounters, and hands-on experiences. The Association also serves to help advise students applying for positions in Orthopaedic Surgery residency programs.

The Association has several meetings throughout the year where faculty and residents lecture on interesting topics in Orthopaedic Surgery. Activities also include several clinical skills sessions on topics such as musculoskeletal physical exam and joint injections. In addition, the Society gives interested students the opportunity to observe orthopaedic surgeons in the clinic and in the operating room. Finally, a mentorship program provides a way to develop relationships with faculty members for guidance and involvement in research projects.

Meetings are held several times throughout the year. The Society has been in existence for 11 years and was previously known as the Jefferson Orthopaedic Association. There are no dues or fees.

Faculty Sponsor/Advisor:

Alan Hilibrand, MD Department of Orthopaedic Surgery 925 Chestnut Street, 5th Floor 267.339.3500 alan.hilibrand@jefferson.edu

For more information, please contact:

Thomas Novack jeffortho@jefferson.edu

DIMES

(Diversity, Inclusion, & Multiculturalism in Educating Students)

(Open to the entire Jefferson community

The purpose of this group is to increase diversity awareness amongst the Thomas Jefferson University community to maximize student involvement in diversity issues, while contributing to the advancement of diversity within in all Jefferson schools.

Faculty Sponsor/Advisor:

Leigh Ann Hewston PT, MED, CEEAA Department of Physical Therapy 901 Walnut, Room 506 215.503.6015 Leigh.hewston@jefferson.edu

For more information, please contact:

Keshia Warren @jefferson.edu

Diversity Council

(Open to all Jefferson students)

The mission of the Diversity Council is to seek participation and input from Jefferson students in bringing forth educational programs, events and activities to help foster cultural awareness and sensitivity. In addition, the Council provides students with a "safe environment" to discuss and voice concerns.

The Diversity Council is composed of the following committees: Minority Affairs, Multicultural Events and Activities, Education and Curriculum, Community Service and Outreach, and Grants and Research. Students spearhead many of the events and activities by planning, promoting and participating. Each committee develops programs that are unique to that specific area and designed to meet the overall mission of the University as a whole: excellence in education, scholarship, research and patient care.

The Diversity Council has been in existence for 12 years.

Faculty Sponsor/Advisor:

Bernard Lopez, MD Department of Emergency Medicine 239 Thompson Building 215.955.6844 bernard.lopez@jefferson.edu

For more information, please contact:

Venkat Masarapu diversity.council@jefferson.edu **Global Nursing Club**

(Open to Jefferson School of Nursing students only)

The Global Nursing Club presents and connects Jefferson School of Nursing students to university and community activities that:

- expand awareness of and address global healthcare inequalities
- empower future practitioners to provide culturally competent care
- explore the relationship between global health and the Greater Philadelphia area.

The Global Nursing Club was founded during the 2012-2013 academic year. There are no dues or fees.

Faculty Sponsor/Advisor:

Kathleen Ashton, PhD, RN, ACNS-BC Jefferson School of Nursing 833 Edison Building 215.503.7557 kathleen.ashton@jefferson.edu

For more information, please contact:

Adrienne Finger global.nursing@jefferson.edu

Gold Humanism Honor Society

(Open to qualifying Sidney Kimmel Medical College Students, Residents and Faculty)

The Jefferson Chapter of the Gold Humanism Honor Society (GHHS) was established at Sidney Kimmel Medical College in the Spring of 2010 to highlight the importance of altruism, respect, compassion and trust when interacting with others and in forming healing relationships.

The Gold Humanism Honor Society identifies and recognizes individuals with exemplary humanistic qualities and demonstrates to others the importance Sidney Kimmel Medical College places on these qualities. An induction ceremony for students, residents and faculty is held in the spring.

Faculty Sponsor/Advisor:

Charles A. Pohl, MD Sidney Kimmel Medical College Office of Student Affairs & Career Counseling 157 Jefferson Alumni Hall 215.503.6988 charles.pohl@jefferson.edu

For more information, please contact:

Katherine Piwnica-Worms katherine.piwnica-worms@jefferson.edu

Graduate Student Association (GSA)

(Open to Jefferson Graduate School of Biomedical Sciences students)

The Graduate Student Association (GSA) was formed in 1969 to provide a link among graduate students, the Jefferson Graduate School of Biomedical Sciences' administration and faculty, and the surrounding Philadelphia community. The ultimate mission of the GSA is to promote the maturation and well-being of graduate students and to address and resolve all questions and concerns raised by those students. In addition to improving the quality of life for graduate students, the GSA is also strongly devoted to enhancing the reputation of the Jefferson Graduate School of Biomedical Sciences and Thomas Jefferson University by insisting upon the utmost professionalism and maturity within its members as they proceed toward becoming exceptional researchers within their respective disciplines.

All Jefferson Graduate School of Biomedical Sciences students are granted membership to the GSA, and participation in the organization is promoted and encouraged throughout the course of a student's experience at Thomas Jefferson University. The GSA is led by an executive board composed of ten elected graduate students who serve as the voice of the graduate student community at all university-wide meetings, committees, and events. Throughout the year, the GSA offers an eclectic mix of academic, cultural, philanthropic, social, and community service related events within the University and the Philadelphia area.

The Graduate Student Association has been in existence for 45 years. There are no dues or fees.

Faculty Sponsor/Advisor:

Lisa Kozlowski, PhD Jefferson Graduate School of Biomedical Sciences M60 Jefferson Alumni Hall 215.503.5750 lisa.kozlowski@jefferson.edu

For more information, please contact:

Zachary Schoepflin gsa@jefferson.edu Hands of Hope The purpose of Hands of Hope is to provide physical therapy services to the homeless population in the Center City Philadelphia area. Physical Therapy students also gain hands-on clinical experience under the supervision of licensed physical therapists.

The physical therapy clinic runs every Tuesday evening from 5:30 P.M. to 9:00 P.M. throughout the year at the Sunday Breakfast Mission.

The organization has been in existence for 21 years. There are no dues or fees.

Faculty Sponsor/Advisor:

Christine Wade, PT, RN, EdD Jefferson School of Health Professions Department of Physical Therapy 901 Walnut Street, Room 511 215.503.6016 christine.wade@jefferson.edu

For more information, please contact:

Kristen Nelson handsofhope@jefferson.edu

Page 28 Hobart Amory Hare Honor Medical Society

(Open to qualifying Sidney Kimmel Medical College students)

The Hobart Amory Hare Honor Medical Society is the Department of Medicine's honor society for Sidney Kimmel Medical College Students. Membership consists of students who finish in the top third of the second year Introduction to Clinical Medicine course and students who receive honors in their twelve-week medicine rotation.

The Society sponsors a journal club, the annual Simenhoff Grand Rounds, a ventilator conference, and the famous Raft Debate in which clinicians from different specialties compete. The Society also hosts a Clinical Pathology Conference each May in conjunction with Medicine Grand Rounds and a banquet to honor the best teacher among the House Staff. Members of the Society hold review sessions and serve as mentors for second year medical students.

The Society meets regularly to plan and implement its programs and events. The Hobart Amory Hare Honor Medical Society has been in existence since 1899. Dues are \$50.00 for a two-year membership.

Faculty Sponsor/Advisor:

Stephanie Moleski, MD Division of Gastroenterology and Hepatology 480 Main Building 215.955.8900 stephanie.moleski@jefferson.edu

For more information, please contact:

Philicia Moonsamy hah@jefferson.edu

International Medicine Society

(Open to all members of the Jefferson community)

The purpose of the International Medicine Society (IMS) is to facilitate the process of going abroad for Jefferson students by providing information concerning possible international health education opportunities. In addition, the International Medicine Society expands and maintains a network of students, faculty and alumni that enable members to share insight, resources and contacts concerning medical education abroad. Members also work with other medical students across the country on the Remedy Project in which developing countries around the world benefit from unused medical equipment from the hospital.

Seminars and general meetings are held to present experiences by faculty and students in international health care and to educate students regarding health issues and current healthcare challenges abroad. The International Medicine Society also helps raise cultural awareness through various cultural activities on campus.

The International Medicine Society aids all students with an interest in international medicine so that they may reap the benefits of exposure to different cultures, healthcare systems and paradigms of thinking. Please visit the International Medicine Society in the Office of International Exchange Services in Room M70, Jefferson Alumni Hall.

The International Medicine Society has been in existence for 21 years. There are no dues or fees.

Faculty Sponsor/Advisor:

Janice Bogen Office of International Exchange Services M70 Jefferson Alumni Hall 215.503.4335 janice.bogen@jefferson.edu

For more information contact:

Vanessa Salasky ims@jefferson.edu

Page 30

Interprofessional Nutrition Initiative

(Open to the entire Jefferson community

The Interprofessional Nutrition Initiative is a an organization that strives to supplement Jefferson's nutrition curriculum and teach students how to incorporate nutrition and behavioral counseling into patient care.

Faculty Sponsor/Advisor:

Lisa Hark, PhD, RD Wills Eye Hospital 840 Walnut Street, Suite 800 215.928.3045 Ihark@willseye.org

For more information, please contact:

Jennifer Chen ini@jefferson.edu

Jeff Cares for Kids

(Open to all Jefferson students)

The purpose of Jeff Cares for Kids is to provide all members of the Jefferson community with unique opportunities to work with children with disabilities through direct interaction and to shadow experts in the field to develop valuable knowledge and skills. The organization's mission also includes educating the members of the Jefferson community about children with special needs.

Activities include volunteering at HMS School for Children with Cerebral Palsy, shadowing at the Cerebral Palsy Clinic at the A.I. duPont Hospital for Children, shadowing and volunteering in individual areas of interest, teaching opportunities, and fundraising events.

Jeff Cares for Kids has been in existence for eight years. There are no dues or fees.

Faculty Sponsor/Advisor:

Steven Bachrach, MD Department of Pediatrics Alfred I. duPont Hospital for Children 302.651.6040 sbachrac@nemours.org

For more information, please contact:

Justin Roqriguez jc4k@jefferson.edu

Jeff Earth

(Open to all members of the Jefferson community)

The purpose of Jeff Earth is to increase awareness of environmental issues on and beyond Jefferson's campus. The organization seeks to instill the importance of environmental preservation, recycling, responsible energy use and other aspects of an eco-friendly lifestyle.

Jeff Earth has been in existence for 21 years. There are no dues or fees.

Faculty Sponsor/Advisor:

George C. Brainard, PhD Department of Neurology 507 College Building 215.955.7644 george.brainard@jefferson.edu

For more information, please contact:

Maria Kim jeffearth@jefferson.edu

Thomas Jefferson University

Jeff HEALTH Helping Africa Link to Health

(Open to all Jefferson students)

Jeff HEALTH is a student-run organization that aims to help Africa link to improved health resources one village at a time. Jeff HEALTH strives to build a university-wide community of health professions students and faculty interested in working to improve health conditions in African communities.

JeffHEALTH has been in existence for eight years. There are no dues or fees.

Faculty Sponsor/Advisor:

James D. Plumb, MD Department of Family & Community Medicine 401 Curtis Building 215.955.0535 james.plumb@jefferson.edu

For more information, please contact:

Rebecca Simon jeffhealth@jefferson.edu

Jeff Hockey

(Open to all members of the Jefferson community)

The mission of Jeff Hockey is to bring together those who are interested in playing the sport of hockey through friendly competition. All experience levels are welcome to play in a safe, fun environment.

Jeff Hockey plays floor hockey one to two times per week, and all necessary equipment is provided.

Jeff Hockey has been in existence for seven years. There are no dues or fees.

Faculty Sponsor/Advisor:

Robert Winn, MD Department of Family & Community Medicine 401 Curtis Building 215.563.0658 robert.winn@jefferson.edu

For more information, please contact:

Justin Philip jeffhockey@jefferson.edu

Jeff HOPE Health, Opportunity, Prevention & Education

(Open to all members of the Jefferson community)

Jeff HOPE is a student-run, urban, community health initiative started in 1991 by students at Jefferson Medical College. The program's primary goals are to provide dignified, free, accessible healthcare to Philadelphia's homeless and underserved, with the added mission of giving health professional students the opportunity to provide valuable medical care and guide patients through the social service system while building relationships within the surrounding Philadelphia communities.

Jeff HOPE has been in existence for 23 years. There are no dues or fees.

Faculty Sponsor/Advisor:

James D. Plumb, MD Department of Family & Community Medicine 401 Curtis Building 215.955.0535 james.plumb@jefferson.edu

For more information, please contact:

Lauren Galinat jeffhopedirector@jefferson.edu

Jeff ISPOR

International Society of Pharmacoeconomics & Outcomes Research

(Open to all Jefferson students)

The purpose of Jeff ISPOR is to provide an environment where students can share knowledge in pharmacoeconomics and health outcomes research. Jeff ISPOR serves to link students interested in pharmacoeconomics and members of the pharmaceutical industry, health-related organizations, and academia.

Jeff ISPOR's activities include a fall information session, monthly educational teleconferences, and a spring educational meeting.

Jeff ISPOR has been in existence for eight years. National dues are \$35.00 annually.

Faculty Sponsor/Advisor:

Vittorio Maio, PharmD, MPH Jefferson School of Population Health 901 Walnut Street, 10th Floor 215.955.1821 vittorio.maio@jefferson.edu Laura Pizzi, PharmD, MPH Jefferson School of Pharmacy 901 Walnut Street, 9th Floor 215.955.1159 laura.pizzi@jefferson.edu

For more information, please contact:

Caitlin Brown jeffispor@jefferson.edu

Jeff LGBTQ Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual, Transgender, Queer

(Open to all members of the Jefferson community)

Jeff LGBTQ was created to serve as an educational resource, support and outreach group, and as a social/professional networking organization for gay, lesbian, bisexual, transgender and queer students. Jeff LGBTQ is a University-wide organization open to all students, regardless of sexual orientation.

Some functions of the organization include: coordinating educational events and providing speakers to increase awareness within the Jefferson community regarding LGBTQ healthcare disparities, community outreach and professional development, as well as providing support for LGBTQ identified individuals and their allies.

Jeff LGBTQ has been in existence for 14 years. There are no dues or fees for membership.

Faculty Sponsor/Advisor:

William McNett, MD Department of Pediatrics 833 Chestnut Street, Suite 300 215.955.7800 wcmcnett@nemours.org

For more information, please contact:

Paula Bu jefflgtbq@jefferson.edu

Jeff Mentors

(Open to all Jefferson students)

Jeff Mentors pairs students from the health professions with identified at-risk youth from the Honickman Learning Center and Comcast Technology Labs located in North Philadelphia. Striving to influence these children positively, Jeff Mentors seeks to provide leadership, guidance and support through mentoring.

The organization has been in existence for 14 years. There are no dues or fees.

Faculty Sponsor/Advisor

Patrick McManus, MD Department of Family & Community Medicine 401 Curtis Building 215.955.7190 patrick.mcmanus@jefferson.edu

For more information, please contact: Gerald Gibbons jeffmentors@jefferson.edu

Jeff Reads

(Open to all members of the Jefferson community)

Jeff Reads is a program that helps make early literacy a part of pediatric primary care. Jeff Reads volunteers read to children as they wait for their appointments at the duPont Pediatric and Jefferson Family Medicine Clinics. They introduce parents to the pleasures and techniques of looking at books with children of different ages. The organization gives books to children to encourage reading in the home and to get books into the hands of those who may have little or no access to them.

Additional activities include monthly lunchtime literacy-themed seminars, decorating and maintaining the clinic in order to promote literacy, helping children acquire library cards, holding book drives, and community outreach.

Jeff Reads has been in existence for 16 years. There are no dues or fees.

Faculty Sponsor/Advisor:

Tara Berman, MD Department of Pediatrics 833 Chestnut Street, Suite 300 215.955.7800 tberman@nemours.org

For more information, please contact:

Katherine Zurbach jeffreads@jefferson.edu

Jeff SAMOSA South Asian Medical Student Association

(Open to all members of the Jefferson community.)

Jeff SAMOSA fosters interest in and increases awareness of the South Asian culture at Jefferson. In addition, Jeff SAMOSA provides a peer support group for persons of South Asian descent.

The Diwali Festival is held in the fall and includes a cultural show to celebrate the Festival of Lights. Speaker and discussion panels are held featuring renowned healthcare professionals in the South Asian community. Other events include National Gandhi Day of Service, Bollywood movie screenings, and South Asian mixers.

The organization has been in existence for more than 21 years. There are no dues or fees.

Faculty Sponsor/Advisor

Madhu Kalia, MD, PhD Department of Neurology JHN, Suite 303 215.955.1382 madhu.kalia@jefferson.edu

For more information, please contact:

Kinnari Patel jeffsamosa@jefferson.edu

Jeff SAPHE Student Activities for Public Health Education

(Open to all Jefferson students)

Jeff SAPHE promotes awareness of population health initiatives through local community service and campus activities. The goal of the organization is to provide information about activities, current health trends, and academic developments in public health, as well as to provide opportunities to give back to the community.

On a monthly basis, Jeff SAPHE makes more than 150 peanut butter and jelly sandwiches to help the homeless and hungry in our community. Sandwiches are delivered to St. John's Hospice at 12th & Race Streets which provides a noon meal to 300-350 men each weekday!

Jeff SAPHE has been in existence for 12 years and there are no dues or fees.

Faculty Sponsor/Advisor:

Jennifer Huges Ravelli MPH Jefferson School of Population Health 901 Walnut Street, 10th Floor 215-955-8069 jennifer.hughes-ravelli@jefferson.edu

For more information, please contact:

Brittany DiVito jeffsaphe@jefferson.edu

Jeff SEES Sight Empowerment and Eye Screening

(Open to all members of the Jefferson community)

Jeff Sees empowers the local community to improve eye health and education. The organization coordinates lectures, eye screenings and participation in local health fairs. Meetings and educational programs are hosted to educate fellow students on common eye diseases as well as general public health initiatives in order to better serve the community. The emphasis of Jeff SEES is to prevent common eye diseases in the local community.

Jeff Sees has been in existence for eight years. There are no dues or fees.

Faculty Sponsor/Advisor:

Tara Uhler, MD Wills Eye Hospital 840 Walnut Street, 8th Floor 215.440.3167 tuhler@willseye.org

For more information, please contact:

Anthony Parendo jeffsees@jefferson.edu

Jeff SOAR Students Organized Against Rape

(Open to all members of the Jefferson community)

Jeff SOAR (Students Organized Against Rape) provides a forum to increase awareness and advocacy of issues of sexual violence. Jeff SOAR raises awareness about rape, sexual assault, domestic violence and other forms of sexual violence through trainings, forums, guest speakers and outreach to the campus and greater community. Areas of discussion include, but are not limited to, the care of a patient following a sexual assault; immediate and follow-up treatment; short- and long-term consequences of sexual violence; how to protect oneself from sexual violence; and how to educate others to protect themselves from sexual violence.

Jeff SOAR commits itself to the empowerment of women and recognition of women's rights. Each year the organization presents a production of Eve Ensler's *Vagina Monologues* and donates all proceeds to WOAR (Women Organized Against Rape), the only rape crisis center in Philadelphia.

This organization has been in existence for ten years. There are no dues or fees.

Faculty Sponsor/Advisor:

Abigail Wolf, MD Department of Obstetrics & Gynecology 834 Chestnut Street, Suite 400 215.955.5000 abigail.wolf@jefferson.edu

For more information, please contact:

Amanda Skwara jeffsoar@jefferson.edu

Jeff YES Youth Emergency Services

(Open to all Jefferson students)

The purpose of Jeff YES is to involve students in adolescent health care through the Department of Family & Community Medicine's ongoing relationship with the adolescent homeless shelter, Youth Emergency Service (YES), in North Philadelphia.

Activities include student-run health forums at YES two Tuesday evenings each month. Jeff YES also hosts a seminar series on diverse topics such as interviewing adolescents, legal issues involving the care of adolescents, the foster care system, teenage pregnancy and STDs, adolescent fathers, drug abuse among adolescents, and sexuality in adolescents. These informal talks are facilitated by physicians from the Jefferson community during lunch at various times throughout each semester. There are also opportunities to participate in a Monday afternoon clinic where students work with residents to gain exposure to adolescent medicine and observe complete history-taking and physicals.

The organization has been in existence for 16 years. There are no dues or fees.

Faculty Sponsor/Advisor:

Patrick McManus, MD Department of Family & Community Medicine 401 Curtis Building 215.955.7190 patrick.mcmanus@jefferson.edu

For more information, please contact:

Mollie Woehling jeffyes@jefferson.edu

Jefferson American Medical Association Medical Student Section (AMA)

(Open to Sidney Kimmel Medical College students)

The AMA is the voice of the American medical profession. From tobacco to adolescent care, Medicare to AIDS, student loans to medical liability; the AMA speaks out on issues important to patients and the nation's health. The membership decides AMA policy on these issues through a democratic process in the AMA House of Delegates, which meets twice a year, and includes Physician and Medical Student Delegates from all 50 states.

Members travel throughout the country to participate in AMA business meetings and charitable programs, and many have been elected to national, state and county positions in the AMA. Members also perform a variety of services through student-chaired committees. Recent events have included blood drives, cholesterol screenings, food and clothing collections, observation sessions in medicine and surgery, and legislative lobbying trips to Harrisburg, PA and Washington, DC, where members have met with senators, representatives and lobbyists to discuss solutions to problems facing patients and the profession.

There is a one-time national membership fee of \$68 for four years or \$20 for one year. Dues include membership in the AMA, Pennsylvania Medical Society, and Philadelphia County Medical Society; subscriptions to *JAMA* and *Pennsylvania Medicine*; a Stedman's Medical Dictionary; and access to the full range of member services described at www.ama-assn.org, www.pamedsoc.org, and www.philamedsoc.org. All members are also invited to attend all AMA and Pennsylvania Medical Society conferences and functions, including the annual meetings.

Faculty Sponsor/Advisor:

Stephen L. Schwartz, MD Department of Psychiatry & Human Behavior 833 Chestnut East, Suite 210 215.947.8746 stephen.schwartz@jefferson.edu

For more information, please contact:

Kinnari Patel ama.mss@jefferson.edu

Jefferson Anesthesia Society

(Open to the entire Jefferson community)

The Jefferson Anesthesia Society aims to introduce students to the field of anesthesiology and its many subspecialties. The Society also aims to provide interested students with advice and assistance in the residency application process, opportunities to learn more about anesthesia, develop necessary skills, and provide information about opportunities for research and funding.

Meetings are held throughout the year with guest speakers discussing the many subspecialties of anesthesia (e.g. cardiac, pediatric, obstetric, critical care, pain, etc). Discussions about choosing residency programs, rotations for 4th year, the Match, and research are also held to address the interests and concerns of students thinking about anesthesia. An annual airway workshop gives students the chance to practice basic airway management.

The Society has been in existence ten years. There are no dues or fees for membership.

Faculty Sponsor/Advisor:

Rehana Jan, MD Department of Anesthesiology 8280 Gibbon Building 215.955.6161 rehana.jan@jefferson.edu

For more information, please contact:

Samantha Brackett jas@jefferson.edu

Jefferson Arts Organization

(Open to all members of the Jefferson community)

The Jefferson Arts Organization was founded to offer Jefferson students, faculty and employees the chance to express themselves through art. To accomplish this goal, this organization has targeted three main media: painting/photography, music and writing. The Jefferson Arts Organization currently invites such artistic expression through two main venues. Its journal, *Inside Out*, is a presentation of artwork, photography, short stories, poems and essays in a unique arrangement that is published annually. Through café events, all members of the Jefferson community are invited to share their talents of music, dance, poetry, theater and comedy in this bi-annual event complete with an art exhibition. In addition, the Jefferson Arts Organization hopes to organize subsidized art classes taught by professors from local art schools. All of these activities are designed to bring more diversity to the Jefferson community, to allow students and staff the chance to stop and reflect on their daily lives, and to provide a creative outlet for the rigors of school and work. Other projects include readings of works, art exhibits and musical performances.

The Jefferson Arts Organization does not limit artistic contributions to members. There are many opportunities for involvement including the editing committee; organizing performances; scheduling art classes; and recruiting artists, performers and writers. Meeting focus varies depending on area of interest.

The Jefferson Arts Organization has been in existence for 13 years. There are no dues or fees, and one does not have to be a member to contribute.

Faculty Sponsor/Advisor:

Mitchell Cohen, MD Department of Psychiatry & Human Behavior 833 Chestnut Street, Suite 210 215.955.6592 mitchell.cohen@jefferson.edu

For more information, please contact:

Daniel Moadel jeffarts@jefferson.edu

Jefferson Asian Pacific Medical Student Association (APAMSA)

(Open to all members of the Jefferson community)

The Asian Pacific Medical Student Association (APAMSA) is a national organization that unites medical students interested in the health issues that affect Asian and Pacific Islander Americans. This chapter at Jefferson strives to promote the well-being of Asian communities through direct service locally and nationally.

Past activities have included notable invited speakers; dim-sum; a trip to New York City for the Asian Diversity Convention; a Lunar Chinese New Year Celebration; participation in the "Expressions of Asia" program, the Multicultural Show, annual Asian American Health Care Network Chinatown Health Fair, cooking classes, dumpling fundraiser, sushi rolling demonstration, a trip to Washington DC to enjoy the Cherry Blossom Festival, and much more!

APAMSA plans to continue those activities and pioneer new projects within the Asian American community. Ongoing projects include APAMSA's Hepatitis B Initiative at Jefferson, a lunchtime seminar series and screening events. Students will have the opportunity to volunteer, teach, network and learn by joining this organization.

APAMSA has been in existence for more than 20 years.

Faculty Sponsor/Advisor:

Hie-Won Yvonne Hann, MD Department of Gastroenterology 585 Main Building 215.955.5806 hie-won.hann@jefferson.edu

For more information, please contact:

Andrew Liu apamsa@jefferson.edu

Jefferson Athlete Health Organization

(Open to all members of the Jefferson community)

The Jefferson Athlete Health Organization aims to allow Jefferson students to gain exposure to the field of sports medicine, with the aim of helping students explore sports medicine prior to making career decisions.

The organization provides members with various opportunities, including informational lunch presentations, sports medicine physician shadowing and research opportunities, clinical skills sessions, and local sports medicine events information. The organization also hosts the Annual Powderpuff Football Game, sponsors the Philly Health Cares 5K Run, and partners with the Athlete Health Organization (AHO) in Philadelphia to organize and run a city wide athlete screening event.

The Jefferson Athlete Health Organization, formerly the Jefferson Sports Medicine Society has been in existence for two years and there are no dues.

Faculty Sponsor/Advisor:

Jeremy Close, MD Department of Family & Community Medicine 833 Chestnut Street, Suite 301 215.955.7190 jeremy.close@jefferson.edu

For more information, please contact:

Jeffrey Oliver jaho@jefferson.edu

Jefferson Badminton Club

(Open to all members of the Jefferson community)

The Jefferson Badminton Club provides members of the Jefferson community with the opportunity to play badminton. The club teaches interested students and employees the basics of badminton, as well as more advanced skills. The club will provide tutorials and information sessions that will demonstrate the basic rules, proper strategies, and skills of badminton. Come out, play, and have some fun!

The Jefferson Badminton Club has been in existence for six years.

Faculty Sponsor/Advisor:

Jeffrey Joseph, DO Department of Anesthesiology 565 Jefferson Alumni Hall 215.503.8032 jeffrey.joseph@jefferson.edu

For more information, please contact:

Eesha Purohit badminton@jefferson.edu

Jefferson Book Club

(Open to all members of the Jefferson community)

The purpose of the Jefferson Book Club is to bring together students, faculty, and staff from diverse backgrounds to share their ideas about current works of literature. The club reads a new book every other month, and the books are chosen democratically by members of the club.

The Jefferson Book Club has been in existence for five years. There are no dues or fees.

Faculty Sponsor/Advisor:

Joanne Gotto, EdM Department of Medicine 805 College Building 215.955.8769 joanne.gotto@jefferson.edu

For more information, please contact:

Nadia Shobnam book.club@jefferson.edu

Page 52

Jefferson Business & Biotechnology Group

(Open to all members of the Jefferson community)

The Jefferson Business & Biotechnology Group is an organization dedicated to introducing business-related careers to individuals in science and healthcare. The Group's mission is to promote interest in careers which utilize both business and scientific/medical training and provide members with the resources to pursue these careers.

The Jefferson Business & Biotechnology Group was founded during the 2012-2013 academic year. There are no dues or fees.

Faculty Sponsor/Advisor:

Lisa Kozlowski, PhD Jefferson Graduate School of Biomedical Sciences M60 Jefferson Alumni Hall 215.503.5750 lisa.kozlowski@jefferson.edu

For more information, please contact:

Gabriela Cosma bizbio@jefferson.edu

Thomas Jefferson University

Jefferson Camp Cardiac

(Open to all Jefferson students)

Camp Cardiac is a nationwide program that was established in 2010 to provide a week-long intensive series of lectures, dissection, clinical skills session and medically-related field trips for high school students interested in health care.

Jefferson Camp Cardiac interfaces with the national organization and makes arrangements to host Camp Cardiac: Philadelphia on the campus of Thomas Jefferson University.

Jefferson Camp Cardiac was founded during the 2012-2013 academic year. There are no dues or fees.

Faculty Sponsor/Advisor:

Joseph Majdan, MD University Clinical Skills & Simulation Center 409B Hamilton Building 215.503.4226 joseph.majdan@jefferson.edu

For more information, please contact:

Christopher Tait camp.cardiac@jefferson.edu

Jefferson Chamber Orchestra

(Open to all members of the Jefferson community)

The Jefferson Chamber Orchestra enables all members of the Jefferson community to play chamber music for both public and private audiences. The Chamber Orchestra has performed for weddings, cocktail parties, receptions and private parties including the Jefferson Art Show Opening Reception.

The group performs together at least four times over the course of the year.

The Orchestra has been in existence for eight years. There are no dues or fees.

Faculty Sponsor/Advisor:

Bruce Fenderson, PhD Department of Pathology, Anatomy & Cell Biology 217B Jefferson Alumni Hall 215.503.2256 bruce.fenderson@jefferson.edu

For more information, please contact:

Zachary Schoepflin jco@jefferson.edu

Jefferson Christian Fellowship

(Open to all members of the Jefferson community)

The purpose of Jefferson Christian Fellowship (JCF) is for its members to grow closer in their personal relationships with God and to each other as a community. Through Bible study and fellowship, JCF seeks to explore how to attend to our patients' spiritual as well as physical needs, and encourage our fellow students to be aware of the spiritual aspects of wellness and health.

JCF hosts weekly meetings as well as accountability groups, small groups, physicians' talks, praise nights and volunteer opportunities.

JCF has been in existence for more than 37 years. There are no dues or fees.

Faculty Sponsor/Advisor:

Loren Chen, MD Department of Medicine 833 Chestnut Street, Suite 701 215.955.0735 Ioren.chen@jefferson.edu

For more information, please contact:

William Hope jcf@jefferson.edu

Jefferson Clowns for Medicine

(Open to all members of the Jefferson community)

The mission of Jefferson Clowns for Medicine is to bring smiles and cheer to Jefferson patients both inside and outside the hospital.

On Friday afternoons, group members visit patients at Thomas Jefferson University Hospital to deliver heavy doses of laughter, which provides a therapeutic value to patients in ways that neither medicine nor surgery can. The group also makes appearances at local hospice centers, charity fundraising events, and celebrations, in order to benefit the greater Jefferson and Philadelphia communities.

The organization is comprised of medical students, nurses, PTs, OTs, and other healthcare providers and is in its 18th year. There are no dues or fees. All supplies are provided.

Faculty Sponsor/Advisor:

Bruce Fenderson, PhD Department of Pathology, Anatomy & Cell Biology 217B Jefferson Alumni Hall 215.503.2256 bruce.fenderson@jefferson.edu

For more information, please contact:

Zachary Schoepflin clownsformedicine@jefferson.edu

Jefferson Dermatology Society

(Open to all members of the Jefferson community)

The purpose of the Jefferson Dermatology Society is to provide information for students interested in dermatology and offer them opportunities for education, research and community service. Information regarding local Philadelphia Dermatologic Society meetings, the Pennsylvania Academy of Dermatology, and grand rounds is also available.

The Jefferson Dermatology Society has been in existence for more than 16 years and there are no dues.

Faculty Sponsor/Advisor:

Matthew Keller, MD Department of Dermatology & Cutaneous Biology 833 Chestnut Street, Suite 740 215.503.5785 matthew.keller@jefferson.edu

For more information, please contact:

Jordan Wang jds@jefferson.edu

Student Organization Directory

Jefferson Education Outreach

(Open to the entire Jefferson community)

The goal of Education Outreach is to support, improve and expand educational outreach efforts by Thomas Jefferson University by the methods of providing equipment, training, curriculum, communication and strategic coordination to groups that work with K12 students. We were formed in 2013 and there are no dues or fees to be a member.

Faculty Sponsor/Advisor:

Elizabeth Brooks, DPM Jefferson Medical College Office of Admissions 105 Curtis Building 215.955.0916 elizabeth.brooks@jefferson.edu

For more information, please contact:

Andrew Farias @jefferson.edu

Jefferson Emergency Medicine Society (JEMS)

(Open to all Jefferson students)

The Jefferson Emergency Medicine Society (JEMS) is dedicated to educating students about important topics facing emergency medicine and to teaching students about different facets of the specialty prior to formal rotations. JEMS provides programs that explore technical skills commonly used in Emergency Medicine, allowing students hands on experience.

The Jefferson Emergency Medicine Society has been in existence for more than 26 years.

Faculty Sponsor/Advisor:

Wayne Bond Lau, MD, FACEP Department of Emergency Medicine 239 Thompson Building 215.955.6844 waynebond.lau@jefferson.edu

For more information, please contact:

Danielle Levine jems@jefferson.edu

Jefferson Football League

(Open to all members of the Jefferson community)

The Jefferson Football League provides a friendly atmosphere where students and faculty have the opportunity to play pick-up flag football games throughout the year. Flag football players and anyone interested in learning the game can meet and play with others in the Jefferson community. The club has events for players of all skill levels.

The Jefferson Football League has been in existence for ten years and there are no dues or fees.

Faculty Sponsor/Advisor:

Jeremy Close, MD Department of Family & Community Medicine 833 Chestnut Street, Suite 301 215.955.7190 jeremy.close@jefferson.edu

For more information, please contact:

Tejal U. Naik jfl@jefferson.edu

Thomas Jefferson University

Jefferson History of Medicine Society

(Open to all Jefferson students)

Founded in 1824, Jefferson has a long and storied history that figures prominently in the medical annals. In keeping with this rich tradition, the Jefferson History of Medicine Society promotes the understanding and appreciation of the historical foundations upon which current medical knowledge and practice is constructed. The purpose of the Jefferson History of Medicine Society is to encourage health sciences students to acquire an appreciation for this historical heritage.

The Jefferson History of Medicine Society sponsors a variety of lunchtime and evening lectures and symposia on diverse topics in this field by medical faculty and local experts. In the spirit of intellectual discourse students may also present topics of interest. Presentations are followed by informal discussion and refreshments. Extramural opportunities for essay competitions and historical research are available to foster greater involvement by Jefferson's students in the academic liberal arts community within Philadelphia.

The Society has been in existence for ten years and there are no dues.

Faculty Sponsor/Advisor:

Salvatore Mangione, MD Division of Pulmonary and Critical Care 834 Walnut Street, Suite 650 215.955.5161 salvatore.mangione@jefferson.edu

For more information, please contact:

Carey Myers hxofmed@jefferson.edu

Jefferson Internal Medicine Society (JIMS)

(Open to Jefferson Medical College students)

The Jefferson Internal Medicine Society serves to promote and foster a true interest in the specialty and subspecialties of Internal Medicine. The society focuses on the many facets of Internal Medicine in primary care as well as in specialty practice.

Activities and events include regular meetings and seminars where interested persons are encouraged to consider Internal Medicine as a career choice. The society sponsors keynote speakers who discuss their work with students to help them gain a better understanding of medical subspecialties in Internal Medicine.

JIMS has been in existence for 18 years and there are no dues or fees.

Faculty Sponsor/Advisor:

David Axelrod, MD, JD Division of Internal Medicine 833 Chestnut Street, Suite 701 215.955.6180 david.axelrod@jefferson.edu

For more information, please contact:

Sarah Ahmed jims@jefferson.edu

Jefferson Jewish Student Association

(Open to all Jefferson students)

The purpose of the Jefferson Jewish Student Association is to bring Jefferson students, faculty and staff of all congregations and involvement together for celebration, education and community, and to help students learn about the Jewish community in Philadelphia.

Activities and events include seminars addressing a number of Jewish topics such as the Holocaust, Israel, holidays and ethics. Social events include brunches, dinners, interprofessional school mixers, and seasonal celebration of holidays.

The Jefferson Jewish Student Association has been in existence for 41 years.

Faculty Sponsor/Advisor:

Leonard M. Eisenmann, PhD Department of Pathology, Anatomy and Cell Biology 236 Jefferson Alumni Hall 215.503.1686 leonard.eisenmann@jefferson.edu

For more information, please contact:

David Halpern jeffersonjsa@jefferson.edu

Jefferson Knitting Club

(Open to all members of the Jefferson community)

The purpose of the Jefferson Knitting Club is to promote the art of knitting as a creative pastime through the establishment of a club dedicated to the craft. The Club aims to educate and spread the creative potential of knitting through lessons and forums for idea sharing. An additional goal of the Club is to make charitable contributions in the form of garments and blankets knitted by Club members.

The Jefferson Knitting Club has been in existence for three years. There are no dues or fees.

Faculty Sponsor/Advisor:

Kristin DeSimone, MD Sidney Kimmel Medical College Office of Student Affairs & Career Counseling 157 Jefferson Alumni Hall 215.503.6988 kristin.desimone@jefferson.edu

For more information, please contact:

Rebecca Rueppel jeffknits@jefferson.edu

Jefferson Medical Interpreters

(Open to all members of the Jefferson community)

The Jefferson Medical Interpreters provide certified medical interpreters to local clinics and hospitals in order to improve healthcare access and delivery in the Philadelphia area. The group partners with the Health Federation of Philadelphia, Jefferson organizations, other medical schools, and community groups in order to improve and increase medical interpretations services in Philadelphia.

Jefferson Medical Interpreters has been in existence for four years. The organization is committed to volunteering four hours each week at health centers throughout Philadelphia to provide Mandarin, French and Spanish interpretation services. There are no dues or fees.

Faculty Sponsor/Advisor:

Bernard Lopez, MD Department of Emergency Medicine 239 Thompson Building 215.955.6844 bernard.lopez@jefferson.edu

For more information, please contact:

Elizabeth Sophy jeffinterpreters@jefferson.edu

Jefferson Medical Oncology Society

(Open to all members of the Jefferson community)

The Jefferson Medical Oncology Society is a cooperative group of students and Jefferson community members interested in learning about and being involved with medical oncology.

The Jefferson Medical Oncology Society sponsors lunch seminars with oncologists and other members of the healthcare team that address topics in medical oncology including, career choices, cancer prevention, epidemiology and treatment options. The Society serves as a resource to facilitate mentoring opportunities by matching interested students with hematologists and oncologists. In addition, the Jefferson Medical Oncology Society participates in community events, such as the Leukemia and Lymphoma Society *Light the Night Walk* and *Be The Match* bone marrow typing drive to promote cancer education and awareness.

The Jefferson Medical Oncology Society has been in existence for 12 years. There are no dues or fees.

Faculty Sponsor/Advisor:

Joanne Filicko-O'Hara, MD Department of Medical Oncology 925 Chestnut Street, Suite 320 215.955.8874 joanne.filicko-ohara@jefferson.edu

For more information, please contact:

Jenna Skowronski jmos@jefferson.edu

Jefferson Muslim Student Association

(Open to all members of the Jefferson community)

The purpose of Jefferson Muslim Student Association is to provide services for Muslim members of the Jefferson community and to educate the University community to understand the religious, social and cultural aspects of Islam and people of the Muslim world.

The Jefferson Muslim Student Association is actively involved in educating healthcare workers on culturally competent care of Muslim patients. The Association also organizes and participates in health education and screenings within the Philadelphia community. In addition to weekly prayer meetings, the Jefferson Muslim Student Association sponsors a weekly discussion series with informal dinners. During the Muslim holy month of Ramadan, the Association sponsors a campus-wide dinner; an annual Eid-ul-Adha dinner is held as well.

Weekly discussion meetings are held one evening during the week. Weekly prayer meetings are held every Friday from 1:30 p.m. to 2:30 p.m. The Jefferson Muslim Student Association welcomes all members of the Jefferson community to participate in its activities.

The Jefferson Muslim Student Association, previously known as the Islamic Medical Association at Jefferson, has been in existence for 22 years.

Faculty Sponsor/Advisor:

Bernard Lopez, MD Department of Emergency Medicine 239 Thompson Building 215.955.6844 bernard.lopez@jefferson.edu

For more information, please contact:

Tanziyah Muqeem jeffmsa@jefferson.edu

Page 68

Jefferson Nursing Student Government Association (JNSGA)

(Open to Jefferson School of Nursing students)

The purpose of the Nursing Student Government Association (NSGA) is to provide a forum for student input with the goal of continued improvement of the nursing education at Thomas Jefferson University. NSGA facilitates communication between students, faculty, alumni, and the administration of the Jefferson School of Nursing. The association provides the opportunity to promote the development of professionalism within the student body. The NSGA provides co-curricular educational experiences and facilitates the development of leadership and managerial skills for nurses.

General meetings are held monthly during the school year. Board meetings are also held monthly. Activities include student/faculty community outreach projects, interaction with other disciplines within the University and fundraising to support these activities.

The association has been in existence for 28 years. There are no dues or fees.

Faculty Sponsor/Advisor:

Mary Antonucci, RNC, MSN Jefferson School of Nursing 1225 Edison Building 215.503.5326 mary.antonucci@jefferson.edu

For more information, please contact:

Devon Stanley nsga@jefferson.edu

Jefferson Otolaryngology Society

(Open to Sidney Kimmel Medical College students)

The purpose of the Jefferson Otolaryngology Society is to introduce students to the art of otolaryngology – head and neck surgery; to expose students to the basic principles of otolaryngology research and patient care; and to advise students interested in the pursuit of otolaryngology as a career choice.

Educational events include an introductory meeting aimed at increasing awareness of and sparking interest in the profession; a yearly field trip to A.I. du Pont Children's Hospital to provide exposure to the Pediatric Otolaryngology subspecialty; a HEENT skills session; and a match meeting at the end of the year to discuss application and match strategies with recently matched seniors.

The Society has been in existence for more than 18 years. There are no dues or fees.

Faculty Sponsor/Advisor:

Gregory Artz, MD Department of Otolaryngology 925 Chestnut Street, 6th Floor 215.955.6760 gregory.artz@jefferson.edu

For more information, please contact:

Lauren Galinat jeffent@jefferson.edu

Jefferson Pediatrics Society

(Open to all members of the Jefferson community)

The purpose of the Jefferson Pediatrics Society is to increase student exposure to the work of pediatricians, both general practitioners and specialists. The goal is to have students explore the world of pediatrics as a complement to their present or future clinical rotations.

Monthly events often feature a member of the Jefferson Pediatrics Department. In addition, interested students will be matched to shadow a physician or assist with children's immunizations. Various community activities are also planned.

The Jefferson Pediatrics Society has been in existence for more than 22 years.

Faculty Sponsor/Advisor:

William McNett, MD Department of Pediatrics 833 Chestnut Street, Suite 300 215.955.7800 wcmcnett@nemours.org

For more information, please contact:

Maria Kim jeffpeds@jefferson.edu

Jefferson Physician-Scientist Association

(Open to students enrolled in the Jefferson MD/PhD Program)

The Jefferson Physician-Scientist Association seeks to represent the interest of MD and MD-PhD students. Specifically, the Association seeks to promote the advancement of translational medicine on campus by promoting interactions between student organizations representing basic science, patient care and advocacy; providing a resource for Jefferson students pursuing research outside of a formal training program; and facilitating an interdisciplinary network of mentorship, community building and mutual support for student physician-scientists.

Members regularly attend monthly translational seminars, the MD-PhD retreat, and biannual guest lecture series.

The Association has been in existence for three years. There are no dues or fees.

Faculty Sponsor/Advisor:

Michael Root, MD, PhD Department of Biochemistry & Molecular Biology 802 Bluemle Life Sciences Building 215.503.4564 michael.root@jefferson.edu

For more information, please contact:

Tamar Berger jpsa@jefferson.edu

Jefferson Postdoctoral Association (JPA)

(Open to Thomas Jefferson University Postdoctoral Fellows)

The mission of the Jefferson Postdoctoral Association (JPA) is to provide a link among postdocs, the Jefferson Graduate School of Biomedical Sciences' administration and faculty, and the community at large. The goals of the JPA are to provide a channel for communication, to promote understanding and intellectual stimulation, and to improve the position of postdoctoral fellows in training and extracurricular matters.

JPA activities include monthly meetings, technical skills workshops, career seminars, a summer social outing, a winter party, social hours and the annual Postdoctoral Research Symposium.

The JPA has been in existence for ten years and there are no dues or fees.

Faculty Sponsor/Advisor:

Lisa Kozlowski, PhD Jefferson Graduate School of Biomedical Sciences M60 Jefferson Alumni Hall 215.503-5750 lisa.kozlowski@jefferson.edu

For more information, please contact:

Mansi Khanna jpa@jefferson.edu

Thomas Jefferson University

Jefferson Preventive Medicine Society (JPMS)

(Open to all members of the Jefferson community)

The Jefferson Preventive Medicine Society (JPMS) seeks to promote good health and wellness in both the Jefferson and Philadelphia communities. Specifically, the Society is involved in a community nutrition education program where members visit local sites and provide talks and demonstrations about the importance of diet and exercise to health. The Society also regularly participates in health screenings and hosts lectures about preventive diseases, as well as active preventive measures in health professions.

The Jefferson Preventive Medicine Society has been in existence for seven years. There are no dues or fees.

Faculty Sponsor/Advisor:

James D. Plumb, MD Department of Family & Community Medicine 401 Curtis Building 215.955.0535 james.plumb@jefferson.edu

For more information, please contact:

Patricia Tolu-Ajayi jpms@jefferson.edu

Jefferson Psychiatry Society

(Open to all members of the Jefferson community)

The mission of the Jefferson Psychiatry Society (JPS) is to provide behavioral health-related exploration to freshman and sophomore students, career and residency application guidance to junior and senior students, and to disseminate new and relevant findings within the field of psychiatry throughout the entire university and hospital community. JPS meets for organizational meetings 15 times per year; in addition to film screenings and discussions, lunchtime lectures, career talks, training sessions and community activities.

The Jefferson Psychiatry Society has been in existence for more than 17 years and there are no dues.

Faculty Sponsor/Advisor:

Abigail Kay, MD Department of Psychiatry & Human Behavior 833 Chestnut Street, Suite 210 215.955.9453 abigail.kay@jefferson.edu

For more information, please contact:

Ross Goldberg jps@jefferson.edu

Thomas Jefferson University

Jefferson Public Health Society

(Open to all members of the Jefferson community)

The Jefferson Public Health Society is for medical and health professions students who have an interest in exploring the arena of public health in greater depth. The Society's goal is to make the Jefferson community more aware of and informed about public health issues and their effects on current medical practice.

The Society's activities include community health and international health initiatives, student/faculty discussion groups, interaction with the local community public health organizations, and collaboration with other student organizations undertaking public health activities.

The Jefferson Public Health Society has been in existence for five years. There are no dues or fees.

Faculty Sponsor/Advisor:

James D. Plumb, MD Department of Family & Community Medicine 401 Curtis Building 215.955.6340 james.plumb@jefferson.edu

For more information, please contact:

Roma Amin jeffersonphs@jefferson.edu

Jefferson Radiology Society

(Open to all members of the Jefferson community)

The purpose of the Jefferson Radiology Society is to promote and develop interest in the field of radiology, and to reinforce existing interest in the field. The Society also strives to provide valuable and reliable resources to students interested in radiology, and to provide basic tools for students to interpret radiological studies.

Activities include radiology lectures, career development and practical experience.

The Jefferson Radiology Society has been in existence for nineyears. There are no dues or fees.

Faculty Sponsor/Advisor:

Levon Nazarian, MD Department of Radiology Main Building, 7th Floor 215.955.4916 levon.nazarian@jefferson.edu

For more information, please contact:

Lauren Rosenblum radiology.society@jefferson.edu

Jefferson Science Outreach Network

(Open to all Jefferson students)

The primary goals within this student organization are community science outreach and professional networking in the biomedical field. The Jefferson Science Outreach Network will strive to engage students and faculty to promote scientific research and provide opportunities for career development. The Jefferson Science Outreach Network was established during the 2013-2014 academic year. There are no dues or fees.

Faculty Sponsor/Advisor:

Esther Biswas-Fiss, BS, MS, PhD Jefferson School of Health Professions Department of Bioscience Technologies Edison Building, Suite 2124 215.503.8184 esther.biswas@jefferson.edu

For more information, please contact:

Chelsea Karacz @jefferson.edu Page 78

Jefferson School of Pharmacy Chapter of the Academy of Managed Care Pharmacy (JSP-AMCP)

(Open to Jefferson School of Pharmacy students)

The goal of the Jefferson School of Pharmacy Chapter of the Academy of Managed Care Pharmacy is io promote sound managed care pharmacy principles through educational, professional, and social development of its student pharmacist members.

Faculty Sponsor/Advisor:

Emily R. Hajjar, PharmD, BCPS, CGP Jefferson School of Pharmacy 901 Walnut Street – 10th Floor 215.955.6969 <u>emily.hajjar@jefferson.edu</u>

For more information, please contact:

Shalini Chhaya amcp@jefferson.edu

Jefferson School of Pharmacy Student Body Governance

(Open to Jefferson School of Pharmacy students)

The purpose of the Jefferson School of Pharmacy Student Body Governance is to enhance students' experiences both professionally and socially. The group provides a channel of communication between the student body and the administration and faculty of the Jefferson School of Pharmacy.

Faculty Sponsor/Advisor:

Mary Hess, PharmD, FASHP, FCCM Jefferson School of Pharmacy 901 Walnut Street, 9th Floor 215.503.6448 mary.hess@jefferson.edu

For more information, please contact:

Melissa Murphy sbg@jefferson.edu Page 80

Jefferson School of Population Health (JSPH) Chapter of the Institute for Healthcare Improvement (IHI) Open School

(Open to all Jefferson students)

The goal of the Jefferson School of Population Health Chapter of the Institute for Healthcare Improvement Open School is to raise awareness of quality improvement and patient safety competencies in the next generation of health care providers and to encourage inclusion in the curriculum of all health disciplines.

The chapter has organized a forum to discuss issues related to quality/safety, developed a partnership with the Jefferson Center for Interprofessional Education, and partnered with other student organizations to sponsor educational activities.

The Chapter has been in existence for six years. There are no dues or fees.

Faculty Sponsor/Advisor:

David B. Nash, MD, MBA Jefferson School of Population Health 901 Walnut Street, 10th Floor 215.955.6969 david.nash@jefferson.edu

For more information, please contact:

Brian Glynn open.school@jefferson.edu

Jefferson Soccer Club

(Open to all members of the Jefferson community)

The purpose of the Jefferson Soccer Club is to bring together those who are interested in playing soccer and competing in the Fall Outdoor Philadelphia Professional School Soccer League.

Practices are open to all members of the Jefferson community. The outdoor league consists of competition against other local medical and professional schools. Fall outdoor league games are held on Saturday or Sunday mornings for ten weeks. Eleven to 18 members dress for each game. The club organizes intramural soccer teams during the winter months.

The Jefferson Soccer Club has been in existence for more than 23 years. The dues depend on the amount of league game play and the number of participants.

Faculty Sponsor/Advisor:

Christopher Haines, MD Department of Family & Community Medicine 401 Curtis Building 215.955.8363 christopher.haines@jefferson.edu

For more information, please contact:

George Clement jeffsoccer@jefferson.edu Page 82

Jefferson Students for Social Responsibility

(Open to the entire Jefferson community)

Jefferson Students for Social Responsibility (JSSR) is the student chapter of Physicians for Social Responsibility (PSR).

PSR, founded in 1961, is a national organization dedication to the eradication of violence and the protection of the environment. The mission of the organization is to promote social responsibility by protecting health, the environment, and the community through education, advocacy and research. The organization will work to teach students advocacy skills for governmental and societal change at the local, state and national levels.

Jefferson Students for Social Responsibility was re-established during the 2012-2013 academic year. There are no dues or fees.

Faculty Sponsor/Advisor:

James D. Plumb, MD Department of Family & Community Medicine 401 Curtis Building 215.955.0535 james.plumb@jefferson.edu

For more information, please contact:

Paige Bates jssr@jefferson.edu

Jefferson Triathlon Club

(Open to all members of the Jefferson community)

The Jefferson Triathlon Club provides members with the opportunity to engage in swimming, biking and running with others who enjoy similar pursuits. The Club promotes the sport of triathlon to people who have no experience and the ultimate goal of the club is for members to participate in the Philly Tri.

The Jefferson Triathlon Club has been in existence for three years. There are no dues or fees.

Faculty Sponsor/Advisor:

Michael Weinstein, MD Department of Surgery 5th Floor, Medical Office Building 215.955.8813 michael.weinstein@jefferson.edu

For more information, please contact: Max Greenky jtc@jefferson.edu

Jefferson Urology Society

(Open to all members of the Jefferson community)

The Jefferson Urology Society introduces students to the field of Urology, fosters an independent interest through mentorship and research, and helps interested students with the Match process.

The Society sponsors several programs and annual events. A clinical mentorship program provides operating room and patient office hour observation. A research orientation introduces interested students to faculty with research opportunities. The Society also provides invaluable advice from upper class students and faculty concerning the Match process. The Society is a forum through which any student, with an interest in urology, can become involved with this small, but exciting field of medicine.

The Jefferson Urology Society has been in existence for 12 years and there are no dues or fees.

Faculty Sponsor/Advisor:

Costas Lallas, MD Department of Urology 1112 College Building 215.955.1416 costas.lallas@jefferson.edu

For more information, please contact:

Kinnari Patel urology.society@jefferson.edu

Thomas Jefferson University

Jefferson Volleyball Club

(Open to all Jefferson students)

The purpose of the Jefferson Volleyball Club (JVC) is to provide a friendly atmosphere for volleyball players and anyone interested in learning the game to meet and play with others in the Jefferson community. The Club has events for players of all skill levels.

The Club has open play once a week and participates in tournaments for charity.

JVC has been in existence for ten years and there are no dues or fees.

Faculty Sponsor/Advisor:

Nancy Philp, PhD Department of Pathology, Anatomy & Cell Biology 534 Jefferson Alumni Hall 215.503.7854 nancy.philp@jefferson.edu

For more information, please contact:

Rebecca Loh jvc@jefferson.edu

John H. Gibbon, Jr. Surgical Society

(Open to Sidney Kimmel Medical College students)

The John H. Gibbon, Jr. Surgical Society facilitates surgical interest, activity, and education at the medical student level via lecture series, clinical skills workshops, peer mentorship, and outreach.

Members of the Jefferson faculty are invited to speak at meetings held periodically throughout the academic year. The John H. Gibbon, Jr. Surgical Society co-sponsors the Jefferson Organ Procurement Program and helps to organize the annual Department of Surgery Gibbon Grand Rounds Lecture. In addition, the society also co-sponsors the annual knot-tying and suture clinic for first- through third-year students.

The John H. Gibbon, Jr. Surgical Society has been in existence for 36 years. There are no dues or fees.

Faculty Sponsor/Advisor:

Scott W. Cowan, MD Department of Surgery 607 College Building 215.955.6996 scott.cowan@jefferson.edu

For more information, please contact: Naomi Sell gibbon.society@jefferson.edu

Kathryn MacFarland Ob/Gyn Society

(Open to Sidney Kimmel Medical College students)

The Kathryn MacFarland Ob/Gyn Society offers a forum for students interested in Women's Health as a career, and endeavors to provide insight into the specialty and subspecialties of Obstetrics and Gynecology. This group provides an excellent opportunity for students to develop a network among the house staff and attending physicians at Jefferson.

Meetings are held monthly from September to May with speakers chosen by members of the society. From talks on Reproductive Endocrinology, Gynecologic Oncology and Maternal Fetal Medicine, to discussions on residency programs and the Match, the Society strives to broaden the amount of time paid to women's health issues during the normal curriculum. Members are encouraged to become student members of the American College of Obstetrics and Gynecology.

Faculty Sponsor/Advisor:

Abigail Wolf, MD Department of Obstetrics & Gynecology 834 Chestnut Street, Suite 400 215.955.5000 abigail.wolf@jefferson.edu

For more information, please contact:

Julia Durante obgynsociety@jefferson.edu

Page 88

Lambda Nu Radiologic and Imaging Sciences National Honor Society

(Open to qualifying Jefferson School of Health Professions Radiologic Sciences Students and Faculty)

The Pennsylvania Gamma Chapter of Lambda Nu, the national honor society for radiologic and imaging sciences, was established at the Jefferson School of Health Professions in 2002. The purpose of the Chapter is to foster academic scholarship at the highest levels, to foster good relations between Radiologic Sciences students and faculty, to promote research and investigation in the radiologic and imaging sciences, and to recognize exemplary scholarship.

Lambda Nu sponsors several events each year including: Service Project at Mastery Charter School, Philabundance Service Project, Class Night Induction Ceremony just before Commencement in May, fundraising events on Halloween and St. Patrick's Day, and the annual election of officers in June.

In addition to announced events and meetings, the business of the Society is conducted by an Executive Board consisting of the Chapter Officers and the Chairpersons of the Program and Scholarship Committees. Annual student membership dues are \$20.

Faculty Sponsor/Advisor:

Richard H. Weening, PhD, RT Jefferson School of Health Professions Department of Radiologic Sciences 901 Walnut Street, Suite 716 215.503.0059 richard.weening@jefferson.edu

For more information, please contact:

Victoria Van Hoorebeke victoria.vanhoorebeke@jefferson.edu

Latino Medical Student Association (LMSA)

(Open to all members of the Jefferson community)

The Latino Medical Student Association, formerly known as the National Boricua Latino Health Organization (NBLHO), is a student group representing medical, graduate and health professions students from the northeast region of the United States. The organization's mission is to recruit Latinos into higher education, educate the public and one another about Latino health issues, advocate for increased Latino representation in medical, graduate and health professions schools, and promote awareness about social, political and economic issues as they relate to Latino health. It also serves to create a social network for Latino students and an environment for academic support.

As NBLHO, this group was formed in 1970 at Harvard Medical School in response to the need for Latino medical students to organize and address the rampant discrimination experienced both inside and outside these educational institutions in addition to addressing the disparate health care given to Latino communities. Today, LMSA-Northeast has approximately eleven active medical school chapters and 200 medical student members. The northeast region consists of Maine, Vermont, Rhode Island, New Hampshire, Massachusetts, Connecticut, New York, New Jersey, Pennsylvania, Delaware, Virginia and Washington, DC.

Members of this organization seek progressive and equitable institutionalized changes and advocate for human rights as they apply to health care for the Latino community. Members network with other organizations at the local and national level to achieve common objectives. In addition, the organization serves to educate and sensitize the entire medical community to the specific needs and differences of the Latino patient regarding health and well-being.

LMSA collaborates closely with the Office of Diversity and Minority Affairs (ODAMA) to promote lectures about issues important to Latino health and co-sponsors programs to further promote sensitivity and awareness during Latin Heritage Month and Diversity Week.

Faculty Sponsor/Advisor:

Bernard Lopez, MD Department of Emergency Medicine 239 Thompson Building 215.955.6844 bernard.lopez@jefferson.edu

For more information, please contact:

Adrian Diaz Imsa@jefferson.edu

Louis Pasteur Roman Catholic Society

(Open to all members of the Jefferson community)

The purpose of the Louis Pasteur Roman Catholic Society is to bring those of the Catholic faith at Jefferson together to celebrate, study and share their faith.

The organization provides Mass schedules for local churches; serves as a means for organizing people to attend Mass together; hosts talks on the history of Catholicism, contemporary faith issues and faith in medicine; organizes Stations of the Cross and non-meat dinners on Fridays during Lent; and opportunities to serve the less fortunate in the community.

This group has been in existence for 19 years. There are no dues or fees; anyone in the Jefferson community of any faith or background is welcome to join and participate.

Faculty Sponsor/Advisor:

Patrick McManus, MD Department of Family & Community Medicine 401 Curtis Building 215.955.7190 patrick.mcmanus@jefferson.edu

For more information, please contact:

Katie O'Rourke rcsociety@jefferson.edu

Thomas Jefferson University

Medical Students for Choice

(Open to all members of the Jefferson community)

The purpose of Medical Students for Choice (MSFC) is to provide students and health professionals with educational opportunities in all areas of women's reproductive health. MSFC works to ensure that comprehensive reproductive health care, including abortion, is a part of standard medical training and practice.

Throughout the year, MSFC organizes several lectures led by experts in specific areas of reproductive health. Students may also sign up to observe abortion procedures and options-counseling at local health care facilities. In addition to regional and national conference attendance, members meet to discuss current events and policy surrounding women's reproductive health care.

Medical Students for Choice is a national organization, and Jefferson's chapter has been in existence for 2 years.

Faculty Sponsor/Advisor:

Katherine Lackritz, MD Department of Obstetrics & Gynecology 834 Chestnut Street, Suite 300 215.955.5000 katherine.lackritz@jefferson.edu

For more information, please contact:

Jessica Gatt ms4c@jefferson.edu

Med-Peds Society of Philadelphia

(Open to Sidney Kimmel Medical College students)

The Med-Peds Society of Philadelphia promotes opportunities for education and support for those students interested in combined Medicine-Pediatrics residency training in the Philadelphia area. The Society also organizations a residency fair, advising session, and serves as a point of contact for interested medical students.

The Society has been in existence for eight years. There are no dues or fees.

Faculty Sponsor/Advisor:

Allen R. Friedland, MD Christiana Care Health System 4755 Ogletown-Stanton Road Newark, DE 19718 302.733.2313 afriedland@christianacare.org

For more information, please contact:

Mike McManus med.peds@jefferson.edu

Military Medical Students Association

(Open to Sidney Kimmel Medical College students)

The Military Medical Students Association (MMSA) provides a base for understanding military medicine as it applies to the three main branches of the United States Armed Forces including the Army, Navy and Air Force. Membership consists of recipients of the Armed Forces Health Professions Scholarship Program (AFHPSP). The association serves as a forum for communication and support through which AFHPSP recipients can share and learn about experiences and issues applicable to them as current students and as future military medical officers.

Activities include organizational meetings, a welcome dinner for incoming students, guest lectures, participation in school fairs, field trips, and a breakfast for graduating seniors. The organization has been in existence for 14 years. There are no dues or fees.

Faculty Sponsor/Advisor:

Edith Mitchell, MD Department of Medical Oncology 925 Chestnut Street, Suite 320A 215.955.4652 edith.mitchell@jefferson.edu

For more information, please contact:

Christopher Root mmsa@jefferson.edu

Move4Health

(Open to all Jefferson students)

Move4Health is a student-run diabetes education and exercise class program. It is a collaborative and interprofessional project between Thomas Jefferson University students and the physicians of the Jefferson Department of Family & Community Medicine and the Department of Internal Medicine to create a lifestyle change in patients with Type II Diabetes.

Move4Health conducts classes for women with Type II Diabetes. Each class consists of 30 minutes of diabetes and lifestyle education and 30 minutes of physical activity; both components are taught by students. These classes run for four weeks with a two-week break between classes.

Move4Health has been in existence for ten years and there are no dues or fees.

Faculty Sponsor/Advisor:

Patrick McManus, MD Department of Family & Community Medicine 401 Curtis Building 215.955.7190 patrick.mcmanus@jefferson.edu

For more information, please contact:

Anna Woods m4h@jefferson.edu

Thomas Jefferson University

Neurosurgery Student Interest Group

(Open to all Jefferson students)

The purpose of the Neurosurgery Student Interest Group is to increase student awareness of education, research and career opportunities in the field of neurosurgery; further student knowledge of neurosurgical procedures and research; and provide opportunities for medical students to connect with professional contacts in the field of neurosurgery.

The Neurosurgery Student Interest Group has been in existence for four years and there are no dues or fees.

Faculty Sponsor/Advisor:

Jack Jallo, MD, PhD Department of Neurosurgery 909 Walnut Street, 2nd Floor 215.955.7000 jack.jallo@jefferson.edu

For more information, please contact:

Eliza Anderson nsig@jefferson.edu

Nursing Student Government Association: Facilitated Academic Coursework Track (NSGA: FACT)

(Open to Jefferson School of Nursing students)

The purpose of the Nursing Student Government Association: Facilitated Academic Coursework Track (NSGA: FACT) is to represent the JSN FACT student body and to facilitate goals including community service, professional development, leadership skills and social interaction.

Meetings are held monthly, or more often as needed. There are no dues or fees.

Faculty Sponsor/Advisor:

Anne Marie Pettit, MSN, RN Jefferson School of Nursing 1223 Edison Building 215.503.9972 annemarie.pettit@jefferson.edu

For more information, please contact:

Anne Marie Pettit, MSN, RN annemarie.pettit@jefferson.edu

Office of Student Life and Engagement Advisory Committee

(Open to all members of the Jefferson community by appointment)

The purpose of the Office of Student Life and Engagement Advisory Committee is to recommend and plan events, programs, co-curricular classes and ticket sales for the Jefferson campus community. The Office of Student Life and Engagement Advisory Committee reviews and approves proposals to establish new student organizations from all academic divisions and provides financial assistance to student organizations through an annual budget process, emergency funding, and alcohol-free programming grants.

The Office of Student Life and Engagement Advisory Committee has been in existence for ten years. There are no dues or fees.

Faculty Sponsor/Advisor:

David Keenan, MLA Office of Student Life and Engagement 163 Jefferson Alumni Hall 215.503.5679 david.keenan@jefferson.edu

For more information, please contact:

Kaitlyn Delengowski Office of Student Life and Engagement 105 Jefferson Alumni Hall 215.503.9362 kaitlyn.delengowski@jefferson.edu

Palliative Care Interest Group

(Open to the entire Jefferson community)

Our purpose is to create a community for Jefferson students interested in palliative care, hospice care, and end-of-life issues. We hold lunchtime talks on topics like pediatric chronic illness, pastoral care, and hospice training. We will also host an annual seminar on these topics and provide opportunities for hospice training and shadowing.

Faculty Sponsor/Advisor:

Brooke Worster, MD Palliative Care Curtis, Suite 401 215.955.4615 brooke.worster@jefferson.edu

For more information, please contact:

Sarah Jones @jefferson.edu

Pathology Interest Group (The Nutmeg Society)

(Open to all members of the Jefferson community)

The Nutmeg Society allows Jefferson students to gain extra exposure to the specialty of pathology with the hopes that opportunities will be available to explore pathology prior to making career decisions.

The Nutmeg Society facilitates various events such as shadowing pathologists, quarterly seminars, and providing information about local pathology events and issues.

The Society has been in existence for six years. There are no dues or fees.

Faculty Sponsor/Advisor:

Ashlie Burkart, MD Department of Pathology, Anatomy & Cell Biology 282 Main Building 215.503.4177 ashlie.burkart@jefferson.edu

For more information, please contact:

Tiffany Morrison nutmeg@jefferson.edu

Peter Amadio, Jr. Family Medicine Society

(Open to all members of the Jefferson community)

The purpose of the Peter Amadio, Jr. Family Medicine Society is to expose the Jefferson community to the specialty of family medicine and to encourage interested persons to enter the field.

The Peter Amadio, Jr. Family Medicine Society holds regular meetings and seminars, residency dinners and a "Meet the Faculty" mixer.

The Society has been in existence for 16 years. There are no dues or fees.

Faculty Sponsor/Advisor:

Fred W. Markham, Jr., MD Department of Family & Community Medicine 833 Chestnut Street, Suite 301 215.955.7190 fred.markham@jefferson.edu

For more information, please contact:

Ashley Baronner amadio.society@jefferson.edu

Physical Medicine & Rehabilitation Society

(Open to all Jefferson students)

The purpose of the Physical Medicine & Rehabilitation Society is to provide Thomas Jefferson University students with information about the medical specialty of physical medicine and rehabilitation and to organize lectures, clinical skills sessions, and student volunteer opportunities related to physical medicine and rehabilitation.

The Society has been in existence for six years. There are no dues or fees.

Faculty Sponsor/Advisor:

Adam Schreiber, DO, MA, FAOCPMR, FAAPMR Department of Rehabilitation Medicine 25 S. 9th Street 215.955.6577 adam.schreiber@jefferson.edu

For more information, please contact:

Jaimish Gwalani pmr@jefferson.edu

Physical Therapy Society

(Open to Jefferson School of Health Professions Physical Therapy students)

The purpose of the Physical Therapy Society is to provide an opportunity for physical therapy students to become involved in extracurricular activities both at Jefferson and in the community. The focus of the activities is on community service, health-related issues, and to expand each member's knowledge of the physical therapy field. Monthly guest speakers are invited to discuss their experience as a physical therapist or topics related to physical therapy. Participation is intended to enhance relations among physical therapy students and to expose students to community health and physical therapy issues.

General membership meetings are held monthly. Most activities are local and inexpensive.

The Society has been in existence for 22 years.

Faculty Sponsor/Advisor:

Janette Scardillo, PT, DPT, CBIS Jefferson School of Health Professions Department of Physical Therapy 901 Walnut Street, Room 502 215.503.8961 janette.scardillo@jefferson.edu

For more information, please contact: Thomas Daniel ptsociety@jefferson.edu

Post-Baccalaureate Society

(Open to all Jefferson students)

The Post Baccalaureate Society is dedicated to introducing health-related careers to individuals within Thomas Jefferson University. The mission is to promote interest in options that will lead to a career in healthcare such as Medicine, Pharmacy, or Physical Therapy and to provide members with the resources needed to pursue these careers. The Society also strives to foster community service within and outside of the healthcare arena.

The Post-Baccalaureate Society was founded during the 2012-2013 academic year. There are no dues or fees.

Faculty Sponsor/Advisor:

Dolores Shupp-Byrne, PhD Department of Urology 1112 College Building 215.955.1701 dolores.shuppbyrne@jefferson.edu

For more information, please contact:

Cecil Laqui postbac@jefferson.edu

Student Organization Directory

Puentes de Salud (Bridges of Health)

(Open to the entire Jefferson community)

The purpose of this organization shall be to ensure the health and wellness of South Philadelphia's rapidly growing Latino immigrant community; and it serves to educate future generations of community advocates, health care providers, educators and leaders by providing opportunities for responsible and respectful community engagement. Puentes de Salud believes that a comprehensive strategy to promote wellness in any community must also target the social determinants of health. This organization offers Jefferson students in all disciplines the opportunity to engage in this community and organization.

Faculty Sponsor/Advisor:

Molly Collins, MD Department of Internal Medicine 833 Chestnut, Suite 701 215.955.6180 <u>molly.collins@jefferson.edu</u>

For more information, please contact:

George Ru puentes@jefferson.edu

Thomas Jefferson University

Refugee Health Partners

(Open to all Jefferson students)

The goal of the Refugee Health Partners is to improve and advocate for the health and wellbeing of refugees living in Philadelphia. Over the past three years, Refugee Health Partners has initiated yearly community outreach programs including flu clinics, health fairs, English as a Second Language and health education classes, picnics with refugee communities, and adopt-a-refugee.

The organization is working toward opening a student-run clinic to expand health care available to refugees and immigrants. There are no dues or fees.

Faculty Sponsor/Advisor:

Marc Altshuler, MD Department of Family & Community Medicine 833 Chestnut Street, Suite 301 215.955.7190 marc.altshuler@jefferson.edu

For more information, please contact:

Venkat Masarapu rhp@jefferson.edu

Sidney Kimmel Medical College Ambassadors

(Open to Sidney Kimmel Medical College students)

The purpose of the Sidney Kimmel Medical College Ambassadors is to provide informative tours to prospective medical students, returning alumni and special guests.

The Ambassadors hold two or three organizational meetings per year. Members are trained to provide campus tours and then added to the tour schedule dependent upon availability.

The Sidney Kimmel Medical College Ambassadors have been in existence for 12 years.

Faculty Sponsor/Advisor:

Elizabeth Brooks, DPM Sidney Kimmel Medical College Office of Admissions 105 Curtis Building 215.955.0916 elizabeth.brooks@jefferson.edu

For more information, please contact:

Zachary Daitch ambassadors@jefferson.edu

Sidney Kimmel Medical College Student Council

(Open to Sidney Kimmel Medical College students elected by the student body of the Sidney Kimmel Medical College)

The purpose of the Sidney Kimmel Medical College Student Council is to serve as a liaison between the students of Sidney Kimmel Medical College (SKMC), the University, Faculty and Administration, and the community. The Student Council also organizes student activities and represents SKMC students on local, state and national issues and concerns.

The Student Council meets monthly to discuss issues of relevance to medical students and to coordinate student activities. SKMC students may serve on the Council in a variety of ways -- as a class representative, as a member of a Student/Faculty Committee or as a Council Officer.

Faculty Sponsor/Advisor:

Charles A. Pohl, MD Sidney Kimmel Medical College Office of Student Affairs & Career Counseling 157 Jefferson Alumni Hall 215.503.6988 charles.pohl@jefferson.edu

For more information, please contact:

Rino Sato scsecretary@jefferson.edu

Sidney Kimmel Medical College Student Professional Conduct Committee (Student PCC)

(Open to Sidney Kimmel Medical College students by election)

The Student Professional Conduct Committee (SPCC) is a student-run organization that serves as the first step in the judicial process in matters concerning professional conduct on the part of the students enrolled in Sidney Kimmel Medical College. The SPCC serves as a fact-finding body that follows up on cases of reported unprofessional behavior and, if necessary, will recommend further investigation by the Judicial Board. The organization, when necessary, will also serve as student advocates and as a mediator between administrators and students.

Faculty Sponsor/Advisor:

Charles A. Pohl, MD Sidney Kimmel Medical College Office of Student Affairs & Career Counseling 157 Jefferson Alumni Hall 215.503.6988 charles.pohl@jefferson.edu

For more information, please contact:

Claire Sokas spcc@jefferson.edu

Sigma Theta Tau International Delta Rho Chapter

(Open to RNs with a Bachelor's Degree or higher, nursing students with a bachelor's degree in another area, and JSN graduates)

The Delta Rho Chapter of Sigma Theta Tau, the International Honor Society of Nursing, has existed at Thomas Jefferson University since 1980. As one of over 446 chapters nationally, Delta Rho's activities focus on promoting professionalism and scholarship within the nursing community.

Membership in Sigma Theta Tau is an honor conferred on baccalaureate and graduate students who demonstrate superior academic achievement and leadership abilities. The honor society's purpose includes fostering high professional standards, creative work and strengthening commitment to the ideals of the nursing profession.

Activities include the fall and spring research conferences, the annual induction ceremony, and community service projects throughout the academic year.

Annual dues vary.

Faculty Sponsor/Advisor:

Sharon Rainer, PhD (c), CRNP Jefferson School of Nursing 1207 Edison Building 215.503.7558 sharon.rainer@jefferson.edu

For more information, please contact:

Sharon Rainer, PhD (c), CRNP sharon.rainer@jefferson.edu

Student Interest Group in Neurology (SIGN)

(Open to all members of the Jefferson community)

The purpose of SIGN is to introduce and promote the field of Neurology, covering both the clinical and research aspects, to students of the healthcare professions.

Meetings and discussions are held every six weeks featuring faculty members, private practitioners and residents. Information on residency programs and career opportunities is provided. Students may interact with faculty members through attendance at their patient clinics, Grand Rounds presentations and laboratories. Members will be included in Department of Neurology functions including conventions, seminars and presentations of research.

SIGN has been in existence for 19 years. There are no dues or fees.

Faculty Sponsor/Advisor:

Christopher Skidmore, MD Department of Neurology Jefferson Hospital for Neuroscience 900 Walnut Street, Suite 200 215.955.1234 christopher.skidmore@jefferson.edu

For more information, please contact:

Chris Luminais sign@jefferson.edu

Student National Medical Association (SNMA)

(Open to Sidney Kimmel Medical College students)

The Student National Medical Association (SNMA) is committed to supporting current and future underrepresented minority medical students, addressing the needs of underserved communities, and increasing the number of clinically excellent, culturally competent, and socially conscious physicians.

Jefferson chapter meetings are forums for the discussion of issues, service project development and organizational business. SNMA members participate in minority student interviews, clothing drives, health fairs, and socials. The Jefferson chapter is a member of the SNMA national organization, Region VIII, and also participates in the national protocols, annual conventions and regional meetings.

SNMA was established in 1964 at Howard University, and has since become a national organization with more than 60 Chapters throughout the United States. SNMA has been in existence at Thomas Jefferson University for 42 years. National dues are \$100.00 for 4 years.

Faculty Sponsor/Advisor:

Deborah Witt, MD Department of Family & Community Medicine 833 Chestnut Street, Suite 301 215.955.7190 deborah.witt@jefferson.edu

For more information, please contact:

Jillian Brown smna@jefferson.edu

Student Occupational Therapy Association (SOTA)

(Open to Jefferson School of Health Professions Occupational Therapy students)

The purpose of the Student Occupational Therapy Association is to promote the development of leadership, cooperation, and the profession of occupational therapy through public relations, education and social events. Members are invited to participate in a variety of social and educational programs.

Meetings are held monthly and events are held periodically, approximately three events per semester.

The Student Occupational Therapy Association has been in existence for 27 years; annual dues are \$15.00.

Faculty Sponsor/Advisor:

Kim Mollo, MS, OTR/L Jefferson School of Health Professions Department of Occupational Therapy 901 Walnut Street, 6th Floor 215.503.7430 kimberly.mollo@jefferson.edu

For more information, please contact:

Preston Lockwood sota@jefferson.edu

Student Society of Health-System Pharmacists, Jefferson School of Pharmacy Chapter (SSHP)

(Open to Jefferson School of Pharmacy students)

The mission of the Student Society of Health-System Pharmacists is to increase student awareness of pharmacy practices in health systems; provide information to students about career directions and credentials needed for pharmacy practice in health systems; and to encourage membership and participation in the respective regional affiliate, the Pennsylvania State Society and American Society of Health-System Pharmacists as a student and upon graduation.

Activities include monthly meetings with speakers from health-system pharmacy, a residency round-table event, a professional development program and much more.

The Society has been in existence for five years.

Faculty Sponsor/Advisor:

Mary Hess, PharmD, FASHP, FCCM, FCCP Jefferson School of Pharmacy 901 Walnut Street, Suite 901C 215.503.6448 mary.hess@jefferson.edu

For more information, please contact:

Christopher Hvisdas sshp@jefferson.edu

The Testostertones

(Open to all Jefferson students)

The purpose of The Testostertones is to provide all members of the Jefferson community with the opportunity to sing and appreciate all-male *a cappella* music while giving members the opportunity to share their musical talents with one another and the community.

The organization will serve to broaden the musical knowledge and talents of its members while encouraging participation and creativity.

The Testostertones have been in existence for three years. There are no dues or fees. Audition is required for membership.

Faculty Sponsor/Advisor:

Richard Schmidt, PhD Department of Pathology, Anatomy & Cell Biology 521 Jefferson Alumni Hall 215.503.7838 richard.r.schmidt@jefferson.edu

For more information, please contact:

Zachary Schoepflin testostertone@jefferson.edu

Thomas Duane Ophthalmology Society

(Open to Sidney Kimmel Medical College students)

The purpose of the Thomas Duane Ophthalmology Society is to introduce Sidney Kimmel Medical College students to the exciting field of Ophthalmology, to expose students to the basic ophthalmology examination, and to advise students interested in ophthalmology as a career.

Meetings are held to discuss current topics in the field of ophthalmology, ophthalmology research and the application process for ophthalmology residency. The Society also sponsors an annual Slit Lamp Workshop for students.

The society has been in existence for 25 years and there are no dues or fees.

Faculty Sponsor/Advisor:

Edward Jaeger, MD Wills Eye Hospital 840 Walnut Street, Suite 800 215.440.3171 ejaeger@willseye.org

For more information, please contact:

Justin Torosian duane.society@jefferson.edu

Wellness Center Advisory Committee

(Open to all members of the Jeff-IBC Wellness Center by appointment)

The purpose of the Wellness Center Advisory Committee is to recommend policies for governing the Jeff-IBC Wellness Center fitness and recreation facility, to recommend recreational and wellness programming, and to recommend fees to support activities and programs that are funded by the Wellness Center Memberships. Meetings are held monthly during the academic year.

The Wellness Center Advisory Committee has been in existence for ten years. There are no dues or fees.

Faculty Sponsor/Advisor:

David Keenan, MLA Office of Student Life and Engagement 105Jefferson Alumni Hall 215.503.5679 david.keenan@jefferson.edu

For more information, please contact:

Justin Holman Office of Student Life and Engagement 105 Jefferson Alumni Hall 215.503.9059 justin.holman@jefferson.edu

Wilderness & Disaster Medicine Society

(Open to all Jefferson students)

The purpose of the Wilderness & Disaster Medicine Society is to provide educational opportunities in the fields of disaster medicine and wilderness medicine for Jefferson students. The Society provides didactic and hands-on learning opportunities, resource information and medical school rotation and residency/fellowship training information in these fields.

The Wilderness & Disaster Medicine Society has been in existence for six years. There are no dues or fees.

Faculty Sponsor/Advisor:

Edward Jasper, MD Department of Emergency Medicine Center for Bioterrorism & Disaster Preparedness 239 Thompson Building 215.955.1777 edward.jasper@jefferson.edu

For more information, please contact:

Erich Hufnagel wdms@jefferson.edu

Winter Sports Club

(Open to all members of the Jefferson community)

The Jefferson Winter Sports Club is for all members of the Jefferson Community interested in skiing, snowboarding, and/or snow tubing on a regular basis throughout the winter months.

The purpose of the Jefferson Winter Sports Club is to foster an environment for communication, event planning, and promote a greater sense of community between all members of the Jefferson community through their mutual enjoyment of winter sports.

The Winter Sports Club has been in existence for three years. There are no dues or fees.

Faculty Sponsor/Advisor:

Richard R. Schmidt, PhD Department of Pathology, Anatomy & Cell Biology 521 Jefferson Alumni Hall 215.503.7838 richard.r.schmidt@jefferson.edu

For more information, please contact:

Megan Lundy wsc@jefferson.edu Cassandra Lawrence